OMB Approval No. 0348-0040

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET.
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:

1.

is the case, you will be notified.

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of
1970 (42 U.S.C. §8§4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681-
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Previous Edition Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d)
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42
U.S.C. §86101-6107), which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee-
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, (j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles Il and I of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply
to all interests in real property acquired for project
purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole or
in part with Federal funds.
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9. Wil comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires
recipients-in-a-special flood-hazard area-to-participate-in-the
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and
Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in
floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of
project consistency with the approved State management
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management
Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523);

and, (h) protection of endangered species under the -

Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-
205),

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

18.

Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974.(16. U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.).

Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects involved in research, development, and
related activities supported by this award of assistance.

Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations."

Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.
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ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

OMB Approval No. 0348-0042

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0042), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET.
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the
Awarding. Agency.. Further, certain. Federal. assistance awarding. agencies may- require -applicants- to- certify--to -additional

1.

Previous Edition Usable

assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified.

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance,
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project costs) to ensure proper planning,
management and completion of the project described in
this application.

Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the assistance; and will establish
a proper accounting system in accordance with
generally accepted accounting standards or agency
directives.

Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the
terms of the real property title, or other interest in the
site and facilities without permission and instructions
from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal
interest in the title of real property in accordance with
awarding agency directives and will include a covenant
in the title of real property aquired in whole or in part
with Federal assistance funds to assure non-
discrimination during the useful life of the project.

Will comply with the requirements of the assistance
awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and
approval of construction plans and specifications.

Will provide -and maintain competent and adequate
engineering supervision at the construction site to
ensure that the complete work conforms with the
approved plans and specifications and will furnish
progress reports and such other information as may be
required by the assistance awarding agency or State.

Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

10.

Authorized for Local Reproduction

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:
8.

Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act
of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded
under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §8§4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to non-
discrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a)
Title V! of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,
color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681-
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C.
§794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of
drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §8523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee-
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, (j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles Il and [l of the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable
treatment of persons displaced or whose property is
acquired as a result of Federal and federally-assisted
programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real
property acquired for project purposes regardless of
Federal participation in purchases.

Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (6 U.S.C.
§§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political
activities of employees whose principal employment
activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276¢c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-
333) regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of
Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973
(P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood
hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase
flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction
and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the

16.

17.

18.

19.

National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-
190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification
of violating facilities pursuant to EC 11738; (c)
protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d)
evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance
with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency
with the approved State management program
developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of
1972 (16 U.S.C. §81451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation
Plans. under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of
1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (9)
protection of underground sources of drinking water
under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of
endangered species under the Endangered Species Act
of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).

Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.).

Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133,
"Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations."

Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.
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'm
U.S. Department of Commerce :
Broadband Technology Opportunities Program

_ Authentication and Certifications :
%

1. Icertify that I am the duly Authorized Organization Representative (AOR) of the applicant
organization, and that I have been authorized to submit the attached application on its behalf.

2. Icertify that I have examined this application, that all of the information and responses in this
application, including certifications, and forms submitted, all of which are part of this grant
application, are material representations of fact and true and correct to the best of my knowledge, that
the entity(ies) that is requesting grant funding pursuant to this application and any subgrantees and
subcontractors will comply with the terms, conditions, purposes, and federal requirements of the grant
program; that no kickbacks were paid to anyone; and that a false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements
or claims on this application are grounds for denial or termination of a grant award, and/or possible
punishment by a fine or imprisonment as provided in 18 U.S.C. §1001 and civil violations of the
False Claims Act.

3. TIcertify that the entity(ies) I represent has and will comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, orders and programmatic rules and requirements relating
to the project. I acknowledge that failure to do so may result in rejection or deobligation of the grant
or loan award. Iacknowledge that failure to comply with all federal and program rules could result in
civil or criminal prosecution by the appropriate law enforcement authorities.

4. I certify that the entity(ies) I represent has and will comply with all applicable administrative and
federal statutory, regulatory, and policy requirements set forth in the Department of Commerce Pre-
Award Notification Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements (“DOC Pre-Award
Notification™), published in the Federal Register on February 11, 2008 (73 FR 7696), as amended;
DOC Financial Assistance Standard Terms and Conditions (Mar. 8, 2009); the Department of
Commerce American Recovery and Reinvestment Act Award Terms (Apr. 9, 2009); and any Special
Award Terms and Conditions that are included by the Grants Officer in the award.

5. Tcertify that any funds awarded to the entity(ies) I represent as a result of this application will not
result in any unjust enrichment of such entity(ies) or duplicate any funds such entity(ies) receives
under federal universal service support programs administered by the Universal Service
Administrative Corporation (USAC).

6. Icertify that the entity(ies) I represent has secured access to pay the 2 % of total project cost or has

petitioned the Assistant Secretary of NTIA for a waiver, of heyyiatehihg requirement.
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BTOP Sustainable Broadband Adoption
Community Anchor Institution Detail Template

Please complete the Anchor Institution Details worksheet by providing information or
Community Anchor Institutions that will be directly involved in or benefit from the pre
project. Add rows as necessary. All community anchor institutions should be given a
specified list. A Community Anchor Institution is considered a minority-serving institu
post-secondary educational institution with enrollment of minority students exceedin
of its total enrollment. The "Role" column only requires a word or two, or a short phr
detailed explanation. A detailed explanation of the role of project partners and comn
institutions should be provided in the essay portions of the application.

The data provided via this template will be subject to automated processing. Applic
therefore required to provide this attachment as an Excel file, and not to convert it 1
to submitting a copy of their application on an appropriate electronic medium, such
CD-ROM, or flash drive. Additionally, applicants should not modify the format of th
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Title:
Easy Grants ID:

BTOP SBA Community Anchor Institutions Detail Template

San Francisco Community Broadband Oportunities Program (SF-CBOP)

6890

Minority Serving Institution

Facility Name Organization Address Line 1 City State Zip Facility Type Type Project Role
Nonprofit; Education;
Bay Area Video Coalition Workforce Development; Other Community Support
(BAVC) Public Access Channel 2727 Mariposa St. 2nd Floor San Francisco CA 94110(Organization Digital Media
KQED Northern California Other Community Support
Broadcasting Public Broadcasting Channel 2601 Mariposa St. San Francisco CA 94110(Organization Dlgital Media
Other Community Support
ITVS 651 Brannan St. San Francisco CA 94107 |Organization Digital Media
Ninth Street Independent Film Other Community Support
Center 145 Ninth St. San Francisco CA 94103 (Organization Digital Media
Bayview Hunters Point Center
for Arts & Technology Other Community Support
(BAYCAT) 2415 Third St. San Francisco CA 94107 |Organization Digital Media
Other Community Support
YO! Youth Outlook Multimedia 275 Ninth St. San Francisco CA 94103 |Organization Digital Media
Vietnamese Youth Other Community Support
Development Center 150 Eddy St. San Francisco CA 94103 |Organization Digital Media
Nonprofit; Education; Media; Other Community Support Digital Media
Conscious Youth Media Crew [Workforce Development; 1230 Howard St San Francisco CA 94103 |Organization
Gray Area Foundation for the [Gray Area Foundation for the Other Community Support Digital Media
Arts Arts 55 Taylor St. San Francisco CA 94102 (Organization
New America Media/Pacific New America Media/Pacific Other Community Support Digital Media
News News 275 Ninth Street San Francisco CA 94103 |Organization
Other Community Support Digital Media
Youth Speaks Youth Speaks 1663 Mission Street San Francisco CA 94103 |Organization
Other Community Support Digital Media
TechSoup TechSoup 435 Brannan San Francisco CA 94107 |Organization
Other Community Support Digital Media
StreetSide Stories StreetSide Stories 3130 20th Street San Francisco CA 94110(Organization
African American Art & Culture [Nonprofit; Education / Other Community Support Anchor community sites
Complex Afterschool; Digital Media 762 Fulton Street Suite San Francisco CA 94102 |Organization
Nonprofit; Education / Other Community Support Anchor community sites
OMI Family Resource Center  |Afterschool; Digital Media 650 Capitol Avenu San Francisco CA 94112 (Organization
Jackie Chan Senior Center & |Self-Help for the Elderly Other Community
Adult Day 5757Geary Street San Francisco ca 94121 Support Organization
Lady Shaw Senior Center Self-Help for the Elderly Other Community
San Francisco ca Support Organization
St. Francis Living room St. Francis Living room Other Community
Foundation 350 Golden Gate Avenue San Francisco ca 94102 Support Organization
Vietnamese Elderly Mutual Vietnamese Elderly Mutual Other Community
Assistance Center Assistance Center 910 Larkin Street San Francisco ca 94109 Support Organization
Stonestown YMCA YMCA of San Francisco Other Community
3150 20th Ave San Francisco ca 94132 Support Organization
SF Senior Center Aquatic Park |San Francisco Senior Center Other Community
890 Beach Street San Francisco ca 94109 Support Organization
**Castro Senior Center Golden Gate Senior Services Other Community
110 Diamond Street San Francisco ca 94121 Support Organization




Minority Serving Institution

Facility Name Organization Address Line 1 City State Zip Facility Type T Project Role
e
SF Senior Center Downtown San Francisco Senior Center Other Community =
481 O'Farrell Street San Francisco ca 94102 Support Organization
Western Addition Senior Western Addition Senior Other Community
Citizens Service Center Citizens Service Center 13901/2 Turk Street San Francisco ca 94115 Support Organization
Eastern Park Senior Northern California
Apartments Presbyterian Homes & Other Community
Services 711 Eddy Street San Francisco ca 94109 Support Organization
30th Street Senior Center On Lok Day Services Other Community
225 30th Street San Francisco ca 94109 Support Organization
Mission Neighborhood Centers |Mission Neighborhood Other Community
Centers, Inc. 362 Capp Street San Francisco ca 94110 Support Organization
Bayview Hunters Point Bayview Hunters Point
MultiPurpose Senior Ctr, Inc Other Community
1706 Yosemite Ave. San Francisco ca 94124 Support Organization
IT Bookman Community Ctr Southwest Community Other Community
Corp. 446 Randolf Street San Francisco ca 94132 Support Organization
Centro Latino Centro Latino de San Other Community
Francisco 1656 15th Street San Francisco ca 94103 Support Organization
**Bernal Heights Bernal Heights Other Community
Neighborhood Center Neighborhood Center 515 Cortland Avenue San Francisco ca 94110 Support Organization
Richmond Senior Center Golden Gate Senior Services Other Community
6221 Geary Blvd San Francisco ca 94121 Support Organization
Lighthouse for Blind Lighthouse for the Blind & Other Community
Visually Impaired, Inc.. 214 Van Ness Ave San Francisco ca 94102 Support Organization
Mission YMCA YMCA of San Francisco Other Community
4080 Mission St. San Francisco ca 94112 Support Organization
Visitacion Valley Senior Center |Visitacion Valley Senior Other Community
Center 66 Raymond Ave. San Francisco ca 94134 Support Organization
Lady Shaw Senior Residence  |Self Help for the Elderly Other Community
San Francisco ca Support Organization
Excelsior Senior Center Bernal Heights Senior Other Community
Center 4468 Mission San Francisco ca 94112 Support Organization
Irene Swindells Center for Institute on Aging
Adult Services 3698 California Street 2nd Floo|San Francisco CA 94118 Adult Day Program
Bayview Hunters Point ADHC |Bayview Hunters Point Medical or Healthcare
1250 LaSalle San Francisco CA 94124 Provider
Kimochi Home Adult Social Day|Kimochi, Inc. Other Community
Care Program 1531 Sutter Street San Francisco CA 94109 Support Organization
L'Chaim Adult Day Health Care |Jewish & Family Children Medical or Healthcare
Services 2534 Judah Street San Francisco CA 94122 Provider
Self Help for the Elderly Adult |Self Help for the Elderly
Day Health Care/ADCRC Medical or Healthcare
408 22nd Avenue San Francisco CA 94121 Provider
SteppingStone Golden Gate SteppingStone Medical or Healthcare
Adult Day Health Care 350 Golden Gate San Francisco CA 94102 Provider
SteppingStone Mabini Adult Medical or Healthcare
Day Health Care 55 Mabini San Francisco CA 94107 Provider
SteppingStone Presentation Steppingstone
Adult Day Health Care Medical or Healthcare
301 Ellis Street San Francisco CA 94102 Provider
The Lyric Conard House, Inc. Other Community
140 Jones Street San Francisco CA 94102 Support Organization
Plaza Apartments Conard House, Inc. Other Community
988 Howard Street San Francisco CA 94102 Support Organization
Jordan Apartments Conard House, Inc. Other Community
820 O'Farrell Street San Francisco CA 94103 Support Organization




Minority Serving Institution

Facility Name Organization Address Line 1 City State Zip Facility Type T Project Role
e
The Midori Conard House, Inc. Other Community 72
240 Hyde Street San Francisco CA 94103 Support Organization
Washburn Residence Conard House, Inc. Other Community
38-42 Washburn San Francisco CA 94102 Support Organization
El Dorado Hotel Conard House, Inc. Other Community
150 Ninth Street San Francisco CA 94103 Support Organization
The McAllister Conard House, Inc. Other Community
270 McAllister Street San Francisco CA 94102 Support Organization
Cooperative Apartments Conard House, Inc. Other Community
2441 Jackson Street San Francisco CA 94115 Support Organization
Comnunity Services North Conard House, Inc. Other Community
259 Hyde Street San Francisco 94103 Support Organization
Community Services South Conard House, Inc. Other Community
154 Ninth Street San Francisco CA 94102 Support Organization
Mission Housing
Valencia Garden 240 Valencia San Francisco CA 94110 Public Housing
Westside Court BTWCSC 2501 Sutter St San Francisco CA 94115 Public Housing
Sunnydale CTN 1654 Sunnydale Ave San Francisco CA 94134 Public Housing
Bernal Dwellings CTN 3501 Folsom San Francisco CA 94110 Public Housing
Holly Court Tenant Assocaion 90 Appleton San Francisco CA 94110 Public Housing
Ping Yuen CTN 838 Pacific Ave San Francisco CA 94133 Public Housing
Ping Yuen North ctn 835 Pacific Ave San Francisco CA 94133 Public Housing
Potero Hill Terrace CTN 1101 Connecticut San Francisco CA 94107 Public Housing
Potrero Hill Annex CTN 85 Turner Terrace San Francisco CA 94107 Public Housing
Hunters View Brothers Against Guns 1 Middlepoint San Francisco CA 94124 Public Housing
Alemany Tenant Org 937 Ellsworth St. San Francisco CA 94110 Public Housing
Alice Griffith CTN 207 Cameron Way San Francisco CA 94124 Public Housing
Hunters Point East CTN 1030 Oakdale Ave San Francisco CA 94124 Public Housing
Hunters Point West CTN 195 Kiska San Francisco CA 94124 Public Housing
Westbrook CTN 1 Harbour Rd San Francisco CA 94124 Public Housing
Robert Pitts CTN 1150 Scott St San Francisco CA 94115 Public Housing
Hayes Valley CTN 401 Rose Street San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
Plaza East CTN 1290 Eddy San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
North Beach Place Apartments |[CTN
455 Bay St San Francisco CA 94133 Public Housing
430 Turk Street San Francisco Housing
Authority 430 Turk Street San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
1760 Bush San Francisco Housing
Authoritvy 1760 Bush San Francisco CA 04109 Public Housing
951 Eddy San Francisco Housing
Authority 951 Eddy San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
363 Noe San Francisco Housing
Authority 363 Noe San Francisco CA 94114 Public Housing
200 Randolph San Francisco Housing
Authority 200 Randolph San Francisco CA 94132 Public Housing
227 Bay San Francisco Housing
Authority 227 Bay San Francisco CA 94133 Public Housing
462 Duboce San Francisco Housing
Authority 462 Duboce San Francisco CA 94114 Public Housing
2698 California San Francisco Housing
Authoritv 2698 California San Francisco CA 94115 Public Housing
939 Eddy San Francisco Housing
Authority 939 Eddy San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
JFK Towers San Francisco Housing
Authoritv 2451 Sacramento St San Francisco CA 94115 Public Housing
1750 McAllister San Francisco Housing
Authority 1750 McAllister San Francisco CA 94115 Public Housing




Minority Serving Institution

Facility Name Organization Address Line 1 City State Zip Facility Type T Project Role
ype
Mission Dolores San Francisco Housing
Authority 1855 15th Street San Francisco CA 94103 Public Housing
25 Sanchez San Francisco Housing
Authority 25 Sanchez San Francisco CA 94114 Public Housing
491 31st Avenue San Francisco Housing
Authority 491 31st Avenue San Francisco CA 94121 Public Housing
345 Arguello San Francisco Housing
Authority 345 Arguello San Francisco CA 94118 Public Housing
1880 Pine San Francisco Housing
Authoritv 1880 Pine San Francisco CA 94109 Public Housing
255 Woodside Garden San Francisco Housing
Authoritvy San Francisco CA Public Housing
255 Dorland St San Francisco Housing
Authority 255 Dorland St San Francisco CA 94114 Public Housing
Rosa Parks Apts San Francisco Housing
Authority 939 Eddy St San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
320/330 Clementina San Francisco Housing 320/330 Clementina
Authoritv San Francisco CA 94107 Public Housing
350 Ellis San Francisco Housing 350 Ellis
Authority San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
666 Ellis San Francisco Housing 666 Ellis
Authoritv San Francisco CA 94102 Public Housing
990 Pacific San Francisco 990 Pacific 94133 Public Housing
Anza Branch San Francisco Public Library
550 37th Ave. San Francisco CA 94121 Library
Bayview Branch San Francisco Public Library
5075 3rd St. San Francisco CA 94124 Library
Bernal Heights Branch San Francisco Public Library
500 Cortland Ave. San Francisco CA 94110 Library
Chinatown Branch San Francisco Public Library
1135 Powell St. San Francisco CA 94108 Library
Excelsior Branch San Francisco Public Library
4400 Mission St. San Francisco CA 94112 Library
Glen Park Branch San Francisco Public Library
2825 Diamond St. San Francisco CA 94131 Library
Golden Gate Valley Branch San Francisco Public Library
1801 Green St. San Francisco CA 94123 Library
Ingleside Branch San Francisco Public Library
1298 Ocean Ave. San Francisco CA 94112 Library
Merced Branch San Francisco Public Library
155 Winston Dr. San Francisco CA 94132 Library
Mission Branch San Francisco Public Library
300 Bartlett St. San Francisco CA 94110 Library
Mission Bay Branch San Francisco Public Library
960 4th St. San Francisco CA 94158 Library
North Beach Branch San Francisco Public Library
2000 Mason St. San Francisco CA 94133 Library
Oceanview Branch San Francisco Public Library
345 Randolph St. San Francisco CA 94132 Library
Ortega Branch San Francisco Public Library
3223 Ortega St. San Francisco CA 94122 Library
Park Branch San Francisco Public Library
1833 Page St. San Francisco CA 94117 Library
Parkside Branch San Francisco Public Library
1200 Taraval St. San Francisco CA 94116 Library
Portola Branch San Francisco Public Library
380 Bacon St. San Francisco CA 94134 Library
Presidio Branch San Francisco Public Library
3150 Sacramento St. San Francisco CA 94115 Library
Richmond Branch San Francisco Public Library
351 9th Ave. San Francisco CA 94118 Library




Minority Serving Institution

Facility Name Organization Address Line 1 City State Zip Facility Type T Project Role
e
Sunset Branch San Francisco Public Library =
1305 18th Ave. San Francisco CA 94122 Library
Visitacion Valley Branch San Francisco Public Library
45 Leland Ave. San Francisco CA 94134 Library
Western Additon Branch San Francisco Public Library
1550 Scott St. San Francisco CA 94115 Library
Main Library San Francisco Public Library
100 Larkin St. San Francisco CA 94102 Library
Mobile Hot Spot San Francisco Public Library
100 Larkin St. San Francisco CA 94102 Mobile
South East Campus City College San Francisco
1800 Oakdale Avenue San Francisco CA 94124 Community College
Civic Center One-Stop Employment Development Other Government
Department 801 Turk Street, San Francisco CA 94102 Facility
Mission Center - One Stop Human Services Agency Other Community
3120 Mission Street San Francisco CA 94110 Support Organization
Southeast Center - One Stop  |Human Services Agency Other Community
1800 Oakdale Avenue, San Francisco CA 94124 Support Organization
Goodwill Center - One Stop Goodwill Other Community
1500 Mission Street, San Francisco CA 94103 Support Organization
Western Addition - One Stop  |Rubicon Programs Other Community
1449 Webster Street, San Francisco CA 94115 Support Organization
Chinatown Center - One Stop |Chinese Newcomers Other Community
Services Center 777 Stockton Street, San Francisco CA 94108 Support Organization
Visitacion Valley Florence Critteden Other Community
73 Leland San Francisco CA 94110 Support Organization
Community Technology Center [Homeless Prenatal Program Other Community
2500 18th Street San Francisco CA 94110 Support Organization
Phillip & Sala Burton SFUSD 400 Mansell St San Francisco CA 94134 School (k-12)
Civic Center Secondary SFUSD 727 Golden Gate Ave San Francisco CA 94102 School (k-12)
Independence High School SFUSD 3045 Santiago St San Francisco CA 94116 School (k-12)
Thurgood Marshall SFUSD 45 Conkling St San Francisco CA 94124 School (k-12)
Mission SFUSD 3750 18th St San Francisco CA 94114 School (k-12)
John O'Connell School of SFUSD
Technology 2355 Folsom St San Francisco CA 94110 School (k-12)
Principals Center Collaborative |SFUSD
(Court School)
1351 42nd Ave San Francisco CA 94122 School (k-12)
Ida B Wells High School SFUSD 1099 Hayes St San Francisco CA 94117 School (k-12)
Downtown High School SFUSD 693 Vermont St San Francisco CA 94107 School (k-12)
AP Giannini Middle School Aspiranet 3151 Ortega Street San Francisco CA 94122 School (k-12)
George Washington High Richmond District
School Neighborhood Center 600 - 32nd Avenue San Francisco CA 94121 School (k-12)
Visitacion Valley Middle School |Real Options for City Kids
450 Raymond Avenue San Francisco CA 94134 School (k-12)
John Muir Elementary School |Buchanan YMCA
380 Webster Street San Francisco CA 94115 School (k-12)
James Denman Middle School |Urban Services YMCA
241 Oneida Avenue San Francisco CA 94112 School (k-12)
Cesar Chavez Elementary SF Beacon Initiative
School 825 Shotwell Street San Francisco CA 94110 School (k-12)
Francisco Middle School SF Beacon Initiative 2190 Powell Street San Francisco CA 94133 School (k-12)
Burton High School -Beacon Bayview YMCA
Center 400 Mansell Street San Francisco CA 94134 School (k-12)




Facility Name

Organization

Address Line 1

City

State

Zip

Facility Type

Minority Serving Institution
Type

Project Role
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2008
(In Thousands)

Primary Government Component Units
Treasure
Business- San Francisco Island
Governmental Type Redevelopment Development
Activities Activities Total Agency Authority
ASSETS
Current assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury.............cccu..... $1,162,391 $ 991,537 $ 2,153,928 $ - $ 3,551
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury.................. 49,076 9,109 58,185 270,247 -
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectible amounts
of $72,381 for the primary government):
Property taxes and penalties.. 57,175 - 57,175 20,297 ) -
Other local taxes 197,381 - 197,381 - -
Federal and state grants and subventions.............ccccc..... 156,543 36,623 193,166 - -
Charges for services. 54,854 206,507 261,361 - -
Interest and other............ 20,816 43,107 63,923 5,215 15
Loans receivable........ - 134 134 - -
Capital lease receivable from primary government.............. - - - 14,840
Due from component unit ....... 2,700 - 2,700 - -
Inventories - 56,248 56,248 ) - -
Deferred charges and other assets. 11,966 6,918 18,884 662 -
Restricted assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury...........c..c...... - 129,421 129,421 - -
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury................ - 47,388 47,388 91,833 -
Grants and other receivables - 342 342 1,191 -
Total current asset 1,712,902 1,527,334 3,240,236 404,285 3,566
Noncurrent assets:
Loans receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible
amounts of $453,577 and $211,187 for the primary
government and component unit, respectively)............. 67,335 188 67,523 10,746 -
Advance to component units 6,460 2,599 9,059 - -
Capital lease receivable from primary government.............. - - - 157,136 -
Deferred charges and other assets. 23,002 60,413 83,415 13,560 -
Restricted assets: ;
Deposits and investments with City Treasury..........c.cc...... - 191,989 191,989 - -
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury................ 95,727 301,500 397,227 30,652 ° -
Grants and other receivables..... - 25,626 25,626 - -
Property held for resale - - - 15,821 -
Capital assets:
Land and other assets not being depreciated.................... 400,504 1,390,516 1,791,020 132,249 -
Facilities, infrastructure, and equipment, net of
depreciation 2,530,573 7,757,878 10,288,451 141,193 -
Total capital assets 2,931,077 9,148,394 12,079,471 273,442 -
Total noncurrent assets 3,123,601 9,730,709 12,854,310 501,357 -
Total assets . $4,836,503 $11,258,043 $16,094,546 $ 905,642 $ 3,566
: (Continued)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Net Assets (Continued)
June 30, 2008
(In Thousands)

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable............cccueiiiiinincee s

Primary Government

Component Units

Accrued payroll
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay..........ccccceeeereevrrereinnnnen

Accrued workers' compensation.............ccceeeeeeeeeereeneenneens

Estimated claims payable

Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables................

Capital lease payable to component unit
Accrued interest payable
Unearned grant and subvention revenues.............ccccceueun..
Due to primary government
Internal balances.........cocooeveeeeevcrerniriinccerecreece e e
Deferred credits and other liabilities

Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables..............

Accrued interest payable.
Other.
Total current liabilities.
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay........c.ccooeereveereeennennn.
Accrued workers' compensation
Other postemployment benefits obligation...........................
Estimated claims payable
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables................
Advance from primary government.............cocceeveeernererennen.
Capital lease payable to component unit...........c....ccceuennee.
Accrued interest payable
Deferred credits and other liabilities
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities...........coceererreiiiiierecrer s

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debit........................
Restricted for:
Reserve for rainy day..........ccccoeveeeeveevcnennnnn.
Debt SEIVICE.......ciieccrirrcccert e
Capital projects
Community development
Transportation Authority activities
Grants and other purposes.
Unrestricted (deficit)........c.coceveevercncnennnnen.
Total net assets (deficit)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Treasure
Business- San Francisco Island
Governmental Type Redevelopment Development
Activities Activities Total Agency Authority
$ 240585 $ 155329 $ 395914 $ 9,702 $ 2,809
82,870 62,271 145,141 48 -
73,440 49,114 122,554 1,011 -
37,685 26,573 64,258 - -
41,249 27,215 68,464 - -
299,066 207,029 506,095 36,684 -
14,840 - 14,840 - -
11,569 13,426 24,995 30,963 -
15,494 - 15,494 - -
- - - 2,700 -
6,802 (6,802) - - -
103,206 197,963 301,169 3,643 403
- 37,119 37,119 - -
- 27,448 27,448 - -
- 54,670 54,670 - -
926,806 851,355 1,778,161 84,751 3,212
64,763 37,499 102,262 1,066 -
166,645 120,703 287,348 - -
164,786 120,383 285,169 493 -
72,955 65,523 138,478 - -
1,698,356 5,169,576 6,867,932 825,563 -
- - - 6,460 2,599
157,136 - 157,136 - -
- - - 57,910 -
- 44,655 44,655 3,406 -
2,324,641 5,568,339 7,882,980 894,898 2,599
3,251,447 6,409,694 9,661,141 979,649 5,811
1,436,842 3,935,008 5,371,850 66,728 -
117,792 - 117,792 - -
23,130 282,187 305,317 - -
- 111,463 111,463 - -
95,136 - 95,136 - -
1,693 - 1,693 - -
172,360 28,254 200,614 - -
(261,897) 491,437 229,540 (140,735) (2,245)
$ 1,585,056 §$ 4,848,349 $ 6,433,405 $ (74,007) $ (2,245)
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Functions/Programs
Primary government:
Governmental activities:

Public protection...........cccceuee.
Public works, transportation
and commerce.........ccceveueenene
Human welfare and
neighborhood development...
Community health....................
Culture and recreation...
General administration and
finance
General City responsibilities....
Unallocated interest on -
long-term debt.......................
Total governmental
activities................. eeeeeeeene
Business-type activities:
Airport
Transportation...........cccecvveeuenes
Port
Water...
Power.
Hospitals......cccceeoereeceeeeneencnne
Sewer.
Market........ccovevieeveeinienicneeen,
Total business-type
activities.......cceeerereerecennnes
Total primary government............

Component units:
San Francisco Redevelopment
Agency.
Treasure Island Development
AUhOTitY......covevimeirenreeiirecane
Total component units.................

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Activities

Program Revenues

Year ended June 30, 2008

(In Thousands)

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Component Units
San Francisco Treasure

Charges Operating Capital Govern- Business- Redevelop- Island
for Grants and Grants and mental Type ment Development
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total Agency Authority
$1,020,457 $ 66,343 $ 116,042 $ - $ (838,072) $ - $ (838,072) $ - 8 -
342,411 115,939 42,779 23,941 (159,752) - (159,752) - -
848,195 108,956 472,846 570 (265,823) - (265,823) - -
567,410 52,455 277,142 1,389 (236,424) - (236,424) - -
347,433 70,576 2,970 10,179 (263,708) - (263,708) - -
250,295 20,376 6,526 - (223,393) - (223,393) - -
80,887 26,980 7,784 - (46,123) - (46,123) - -
97,694 - - - (97,694) - (97,694) - -
3,554,782 461,625 926,089 36,079 (2,130,989) - (2,130,989) - -
651,581 535,771 - 41,060 - (74,750) (74,750) - -
830,411 257,341 118,522 107,509 - (347,039) (347,039) - -
67,495 64,498 - 3,942 - 945 945 - -
252,802 234,216 1,958 - - (16,628) (16,628) - -
109,436 119,855 52 - - 10,471 10,471 - -
812,399 558,167 61,193 - - (193,039) (193,039) - -
182,712 202,549 - - - 19,837 19,837 - -
1,052 1,564 - - - 512 . 512 - -
2,907,888 1,973,961 181,725 152,511 - (5699,691) (699,691) - -
$6,462,670 $2,435,586 $ 1,107,814 $ 188,590 (2,130,989) (599,691) (2,730,680) - -
$ 185575 $ 22,189 $ 13,949 $ - (149,437) -
7,881 7,955 - - - 74
$ 193456 $ 30,144 $ 13,949 $ - (149,437) 74
General Revenues:
Taxes: .
Property taxes. 1,189,511 - 1,189,511 102,559 -
BUSINESS tAXES.....ccoeeueereieereeieeeectecetece e 396,025 - 396,025 - -
Other local taxes...........coceeeeveecerrurcrnceeesrennnns 652,971 - 652,971 5,393 -
Interest and investment income............ccoccoverenveenieninnenne 57,929 67,217 125,146 16,451 93
Other. 25,939 233,244 259,183 8,570 1,742
Special item . - (41,026) (41,026) - -
Transfers - internal activities of primary government........... (477,341) 477,341 - - -
Total general revenues, special item and transfers.. 1,845,034 736,776 2,581,810 132,973 1,835
Change in net assets..........cc.ccovurunnnnit (285,955) 137,085 (148,870) (16,464) 1,909
Net assets (deficit) - beginning 1,871,011 4,711,264 6,582,275 (57,543) (4,154)
Net assets (deficit) - ending $ 1,585,056 $4,848,349 $6,433,405 $ (74,007) $ (2,245)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2008

(with comparative financial information as of June 30, 2007)

(In Thousands)

Other Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
ASSETS ’
Deposits and investments with City Treasury.................. $ 400,328 $ 489610 $ 750,431 $ 849,221 $ 1,150,759 $ 1,338,831
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury............ 242 225 48,834 51,518 49,076 51,743
Receivables: .
Property taxes and penalties...........c..c.cccoevererurrvnrrennn. 47,312 48,348 9,863 11,330 57,175 59,678
Other local taxes..........ccceceevieneevenenneneneeene 182,112 171,134 15,269 15,049 197,381 186,183
Federal and state grants and subventions................... 57,531 84,416 99,012 77,251 156,543 161,667
Charges for ServiCes............ccevveiruiecnrnecrmneencnreneneens 43,152 22,239 11,556 8,357 54,708 30,596
Interest and other............ccccoocerireiiiiineee e 13,145 15,346 6,323 15,041 19,468 '30,387
Due from other funds 16,890 30,115 11,578 16,644 28,468 46,759
Due from component unit ............ccccooeeniiiininniiinnnienene 6,581 5,707 2,579 958 9,160 6,665
Loans receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible
amounts of $453,577 in 2008; $414,545 in 2007)...... 10 - 67,325 64,504 67,335 64,504
Deferred charges and other assets..............ccoceceecenenee. 6,486 7,823 3,819 1,789 10,305 9,612
Total @SSets......covririeeeeiecree e $ 773,789 $ 874,963 $ 1,026,589 $ 1,111,662 $ 1,800,378 $ 1,986,625
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable...........cocreeereereneneeneeiieneneesenenas $ 118109 $§ 99,151 $ 114,889 §$ 82424 $ 232,998 $ 181,575
Accrued payroll.............coceveineninnneniiecen. 65,640 56,494 15,279 12,628 80,919 69,122
Deferred tax, grant and subvention revenues... 83,973 44,122 59,457 22,899 143,430 67,021
Due to other funds.........cccccreerncncnennccennne. 1,501 1,272 22,575 49,963 . 24,076 51,235
Deferred credits and other liabilities.................. 98,931 132,463 98,355 83,270 197,286 215,733
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables........ - - 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Total liabilities..........ccccovevueerenirieceenerereene, 368,154 333,502 460,555 401,184 828,709 734,686
Fund balances:
Reserved for rainy day.............ccocceeciiniincninccncncnennens 117,792 133,622 - - 117,792 133,622
Reserved for assets not available for appropriation.... 11,358 12,665 19,814 19,413 31,172 32,078
Reserved for debt service...... - - 47,334 51,299 47,334 51,299
Reserved for encumbrances................... 63,068 60,948 193,461 288,948 256,529 349,896
Reserved for appropriation carryforward..... 99,959 161,127 314,051 292,234 414,010 453,361
Reserved for subsequent years' budgets..................... 36,341 32,062 13,504 8,004 49,845 40,066
Unreserved (deficit), reported in:
General fund..........cccoeevineiiiiccen e 77,117 141,037 - - 77,117 141,037
Special revenue funds. Co- - (27,758) 47,445 (27,758) 47,445
Capital project funds.... - - 2,126 (373) 2,126 (373)
Permanent fund........... - - 3,502 3,508 3,602 3,508
Total fund balances..........ccoceeevevveveeereererinennen, 405,635 541,461 566,034 710,478 971,669 1,251,939

Total liabilities and fund balances......................

$ 773,789 $ 874,963

$ 1,026,589 $ 1,111,662

$ 1,800,378 $ 1,986,625

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City and County of San Francisco
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2008

(In Thousands)

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 971,669

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different
because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,

therefore, are not reported in the funds. 2,926,092
Bond issue costs are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in

the funds. 16,473
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the

current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (2,350,679)

Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in the funds, but rather is recognized as
an expenditure when due. (8,865)

Because the focus of governmental funds is on short-term financing, some assets
will not be available to pay for current period expenditures. Those assets are
offset by deferred revenue in the funds. 226,288

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of capital lease
financing, fleet management, printing and mailing services, and information
systems to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of internal service

funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets. (195,922)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 1,585,056

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

Year ended June 30, 2008
(with comparative financial information for year ended June 30, 2007)

Revenues:
Property taxes.........cccocvvniiiiniininii e
Business taxes..... .
Other local taxes..........ccoeueeeueennee
Licenses, permits and franchises.
Fines, forfeitures and penalties....
Interest and investment income....
Rents and CONCESSIONS.........coceereeereeeeneeireeeieeese e riennes
Intergovernmental:

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
PUDIIC PrOtECHION...........cveeeereeeevreeeeeecsseestes s saessssaesessessessensens
Public works, transportation and commerce.....
Human welfare and neighborhood development..
Community health....
Culture and recreation......................
General administration and finance............ccccocceecnveneicnnn.
General City responsibilities...........cc.cccooeveeiiinnencnienncireennnne
Debt service:
Principal retirement............cccoouiiinininiececeneee
Interest and fiscal charges...........cccoccevivuiniivicninnciiiciie
Bond issuance costs
Capital OUtIAY........ccooeeieiieie et
Total expenditures...........ccceeereeiennennecnrenienceceenecennes
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures.......
Other financing sources (uses):
TrANSTEIS iN.....coviiiirieeieeree ettt
Transfers OUL............coeeereierercecerre et eree e
Issuance of bonds and loans
Face value of bonds and refunding bonds issued..................
Face value of loans issued
Premium on issuance of bonds............co.ocveeniniininnnn,
Discount on issuance of bonds ..........cccceecvrverieeneeniirsecnnnen.
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Other financing sources-capital leases.......
Total other financing sources (uses)...
Net change in fund balances...........
Fund balances at beginning of year... .
Fund balances at end of year............ccccecevivinciencninicie e

(In Thousands)

Other Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
$ 939,812 § 887690 $ 239,876 $ 220,174 $ 1,179,688 $ 1,107,864
394,267 336,757 1,758 835 396,025 337,592
519,867 540,695 133,104 128,129 652,971 668,824
23,212 19,639 7,731 7,789 30,943 27,428
8,398 4,720 4,819 4,151 13,217 8,871
15,779 30,089 38,477 53,757 54,256 83,846
19,490 18,449 50,670 34,044 70,160 52,493
173,059 183,573 155,256 198,115 328,315 381,688
476,864 479,748 84,231 102,918 561,095 582,666
- - 15,907 15,689 15,907 15,689
135,473 125,682 153,216 147,375 288,689 273,057
17,948 21,697 63,373 22,387 81,321 44,084
2,724,169 2,648,739 948,418 935,363 3,672,587 3,584,102
874,881 800,383 52,317 56,481 927,198 856,864
79,187 65,184 252,984 215,723 332,171 280,907
613,135 568,241 215,768 171,930 828,903 740,171
454,935 410,169 88,111 99,675 543,046 509,844
105,036 93,992 204,576 192,143 309,612 286,135
193,315 166,673 17,151 9,524 210,466 176,197
70,874 56,834 331 698 71,205 57,532
864 - 105,716 98,169 106,580 98,169
147 - 75,697 71,266 75,844 71,266
- - 1,090 3,683 1,090 3,683
- - 133,155 283,370 133,155 283,370
2,392,374 2,161,476 1,146,896 1,202,662 3,539,270 3,364,138
331,795 487,263 (198,478) . (267,299) 133,317 219,964
70,969 71,277 173,801 146,021 244,770 217,298
(543,640) (486,600) (180,532) (182,247) (724,172) (668,847)
- - 310,155 312,955 310,155 312,955
- - 1,829 141 1,829 141
- - 13,071 3,521 13,071 3,521
- - - (1,856) - (1,856)
- - (283,494) (159,610) (283,494) (159,610)
5,050 8,245 19,204 4,544 24,254 12,789
(467,621) _ (407,078) 54,034 123,469 (413,587) (283,609)
(135,826) 80,185 (144,444) (143,830) (280,270) (63,645)
541,461 461,276 710,478 854,308 1,251,939 1,315,584

$ 405,635 $ 541,461

$ 566,034 $ 710478

$

971,669 $ 1,251,939

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City and County of San Francisco

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2008

(In Thousands)

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (280,270)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation
expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period plus
assets donated to the City and acquired by funding from other revenues. 30,859

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. This is the amount by
which the decrease in certain liabilities reported in the statement of net assets of the previous year
exceeded expenses reported in the statement of activities that do not require the use of current financial
resources. (173,573)

Property tax revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. 9,823

Some other revenues that do hot provide current financial resources are not reported as revenues
in the governmental funds but are recognized in the statement of activities. 60,415

Governmental funds report expenditures pertaining to the establishment of certain deferred credits
related to long-term loans made. These deferred credits are not reported on the statement of net assets
and, therefore, the corresponding expense is not reported on the statement of activities. (2,153)

Lease payments on the Moscone Convention Center (including both principal and interest) are reported
as expenditures in the governmental funds when paid. For the City as a whole, however, the principal
portion of the payments serve to reduce the liability in the statement of net assets. This is the amount of
property rent payments expended in the governmental funds that were reclassified as capital lease
principal and interest payments in the current period. 19,338

Bond issue costs are reported in the governmental funds when paid, and are capitalized and amortized
in the statement of activities. This is the amount by which current year bond issue costs exceed
amortization expense in the current period. 117

The issuance of long-term debt and capital leases provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt and capital leases consume the current
financial resources of governmental funds. These transactions, however, have no effect on net assets.
This is the amount by which principal retirement exceeded bond and other debt proceeds in the current
period. 78,090

Bond premiums and discounts are reported in the governmental funds when the bonds are issued, and
are capitalized and amortized in the statement of net assets. This is the amount of bond premiums
capitalized during the current period. ) (13,071)

Interest expense in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the governmental funds
because of additional accrued and accreted interest; amortization of bond discounts, premiums and

refunding losses; and change in the accrual of arbitrage liabilities. (10,632)
The net revenues of certain activities of internal service funds is reported with governmental activities. (4,898)
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ (285,955)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Budgetary Comparison Statement - General Fund
Year ended June 30, 2008
(In Thousands)

Actual Variance
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 : $ 142,392 $ 563,435 $ 563,435 $ -
Resources (Inflows):
Property taxes FOTOOUURPRPRRTIN 934,720 934,720 943,500 8,780
BUSINESS tAXES.....cceieieiieiiciececteee ettt e 359,718 359,718 394,268 34,550
Other local taxes:
Sales tax........ 111,546 111,546 111,410 (136)
Hotel room tax 148,868 151,368 165,541 14,173
Utility users tax 80,208 80,208 . 86,964 6,756
Parking tax..........cccccc.... 64,820 64,820 67,285 2,465
Real property transfer tax 123,520 123,520 86,219 (37,301)
Stadium admission tax. 2,958 2,958 2,447 (511)
Licenses, permits, and franchises:
Licenses and permits 7,278 7,278 7,512 234
Franchise tax. 14,799 14,798 15,701 903
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 3,899 6,496 8,398 1,902
Interest and investment income 35,481 35,519 31,173 (4,346)
Rents and concessions:
Garages - Recreation and Park 9,649 9,649 10,059 410
Rents and concessions - Recreation and Park............................. 8,438 8,438 7,919 (519)
Other rents and concessions. 1,718 1,718 2,101 383
Intergovernmental:
Federal grants & subventions...............c.cccceeiiviiieeiiiien e, 214,140 217,034 182,149 (34,885)
State subventions:
Social service subventions. 101,039 101,248 107,848 6,600
Health / mental health subventions................ccccceeeeiiiiini. 114,686 115,237 111,802 (3,435)
Health and welfare realignment 170,166 170,166 166,624 (3,542)
Public safety sales tax 73,270 73,270 69,687 (3,583)
Motor vehicle in-lieu - county...............ccoeeeeiiiiiniiiiiieiiinnn.. 5,294 5,294 3,529 (1,765)
Other grants and subventions..................... 29,719 31,045 33,697 2,652
Charges for services:
General government service charges. 40,665 41,054 39,757 (1,297)
Public safety service charges...............cccceeeenvueninenienneienieenen, 27,000 27,000 24,860 (2,140)
Recreation charges - Recreation and Park 7,456 7,456 8,054 598
MediCal, MediCare and health service charges 62,046 61,593 62,869 1,276
Other financing sources:
Transfers from other funds... 62,308 68,847 68,865 18
Proceeds from issuance of bonds and loans..........c.cccoceeeeinn. 1,278 1,278 - (1,278)
Other resources (iNfloWs)...........ccceoveireneriniesesesenes 14,932 9,306 9,922 616
Total amounts available for appropriation 2,974,011 3,406,017 3,393,595 (12,422)
(Continued)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Budgetary Comparison Statement - General Fund (Continued)
Year ended June 30, 2008
(In Thousands)

Actual Variance
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget - Basis (Negative)
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public Protection .
Adult Probation............cccccoeeeuveveveeeennne. $ 12,307  $ 12,203 $ 11,293 § 910
District AHOMNEY.....c..c.ecceriririreeeee e 33,137 33,186 32,436 750
Emergency Communications................ccccceveeereevereennnnn. 3,574 6,453 6,128 325
Fire Department . 234,113 239,892 238,878 1,014
Juvenile Probation . 38,431 36,937 35,753 1,184
Police Department 341,241 347,973 347,972 1
Public Defender. . 23,371 23,577 23,559 18
Sheriff. . 146,930 149,540 149,538 2
Trial Courts 31,797 33,778 33,740 38
Subtotal - Public Protection 864,901 883,539 879,297 4,242
Public Works, Transportation and Commerce
Board of Appeals 620 624 529 95
Business and Economic Development 5,132 5,022 4,636 386
General Services Agency - Public Works 49,779 65,771 63,787 1,984
Parking and Traffic Commission - 585 571 14
Public Utilities Commission - 9 1 8
Water Department. - 22 22 -
Subtotal - Public Works, Transportation and Commerce 55,531 72,033 69,546 2,487
Human Welfare and Neighborhood Development
Children, Youth and Their Families.. 29,672 31,842 30,018 1,824
Commission on the Status of Women.........c...ccccoceveiiverererennnnn 3,332 3,368 3,182 186
County Education Office 76 76 76 -
Environment 1,467 1,094 986 108
Human Rights Commission.. 1,060 1,077 823 254
HUMaN ServiCes..........ccccoevereeiiririinneeeeeete et . 598,421 610,330 567,039 43,291
Subtotal - Human Welfare and Neighborhood Development 634,028 647,787 602,124 45,663
Community Health :
Public Health............cccooeoininmnineinenieeriiee . 468,612 458,462 454,935 3,627
Culture and Recreation
Academy of Sciences . 3,955 3,955 3,918 37
Art COMMISSION........ccvreveererieneiieicee e 8,990 9,319 9,214 105
Asian Art MUSEUML.........cciiiiiicieeeeeeee e 6,757 7,067 7,060 7
Fine Arts Museum...........cccceceveverenieennennen. 10,805 10,850 10,619 231
Law Library. 595 617 611 6
Recreation and Park COMMISSION..............ccoovveeeerieneereeeeeeeeeann, 70,754 70,446 70,446 -
Subtotal - Culture and Recreation 101,856 102,254 101,868 386

‘The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Budgetary Comparison Statement - General Fund (Continued)
Year ended June 30, 2008
(In Thousands)

Actual . Variance
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
General Administration and Finance
Assessor/Recorder. $ 12,475 $ 12,160 $ 11,646 $ 514
Board of Supervisors . 10,573 10,377 10,210 167
City AHOMEY.....ccveieeiereririens . 11,867 12,381 12,369 12
City Planning 22,380 21,946 21,095 851
CiVil SEIVICE......c..ceeieeirreeiiererie e 579 571 568 3
Controller. y . 15,295 15,869 15,020 849
EIECHONS. ...ttt 19,199 21,701 21,480 221
Ethics Commission. 3,592 2,545 2,494 51
General Services Agency - Administrative Services. 66,612 53,202 51,184 2,018
General Services Agency - Telecomm. and Info. Services .......... 3,976 3,351 3,115 - 236
Health Service System - 27 27 -
Human Resources. . 11,100 20,407 20,300 107
Mayor. . 20,411 17,1 86 17,032 154
Mayor- Deappropriation of Housing Carryforward (33,050) - - -
Retirement Services......... 506 - 414 414 -
Treasurer/Tax Collector. 21,025 21,296 20,709 587
Subtotal - General Administration and Finance 186,540 213,433 207,663 5,770
General City Responsibilities
General City Responsibilities. 75,518 76,161 69,287 6,874
Other financing uses:
Debt Service............o..conneneen.. 1,011 1,011 1,011 -
Transfers to other funds. 529,904 541,853 541,853 -
Budgetary reserves and designations. 56,110 15,195 - 15,195
Total charges to appropriations..... . 2,974,011 3,011,728 2,927,584 84,144
Total Sources less Current Year Uses - 394,289 466,011 71,722
Budgetary Reserves Carried Forward into Subsequent Year.... (38,160) (4,818) 33,342
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 356,129 $ 461,193 $ 105,064

Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows, and GAAP revenues and expenditures:
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available for appropriation” ...............ccccoeveeeemenennnn... $3,393,595
Difference - budget to GAAP:
The fund balance at the beginning of the year is a budgetary resource but is not

a current year revenue for financial reporting pUrPOSES.............c.oeveueeeeeueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeseenns (563,435)
Property tax revenue - Teeter Plan (3,688)
Grants, subventions and other receivables received after 120-day recogpnition period .......... (26,071)
Unrealized gain/(loss) on investment . (2,254)
Interest earnings / charges from other funds are reclassified (13,139)
Interest earnings from agency funds reclassified as other revenues. 8,026
Transfers from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources but are not

revenues for financial reporting PUMPOSES...............c.ceevevieieivereeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e eeee e eseneesees (68,865)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances - governmental funds...................ooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $2,724,169

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations” .............c..coeceeeeeceercecrsnnns $2,927,584
Difference - budget to GAAP:
Capital asset purchases funded under capital leases
with Finance Corporation & Other Vendors.............................. 5,050

Recognition of expenditures for advances and imprest cash.. 2,045
Other budget to GAAP differences....... . 11
Loans to Redevelopment Agency for Visitation Valley & Bay View Hunters Point (463)
Transfers to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources but are not
expenditures for financial reporting purposes (541,853)
Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances - governmental funds.............ccooviueiieeiucueeecce e . $2,392,374

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2008
(with comparative financial information as of June 30, 2007)
(In Thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other
Major Funds Fund
San Hetch San
Francisco San Hetchy General Francisco San Governmental
Interna- Francisco  Water Municipal Hospital Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
ASSETS Airport Enterprise Power Agency Center Enterprise Francisco Hospital Corporation 2008 2007 2008 2007
Current Assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury............ $ 299,153 § 138,654 $165,846 $ 197,677 $ 64,348 $ 44,361 $ 81,498 $ - 8 - $ 991,537 $ 809,548 $ 11,632 $ 11,029
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury....... 10 36 10 3,977 10 - 5 1 5,060 9,109 11,351 - -
Receivables (net of allowance for
uncollectible amounts of $30,750 and
$32,789 in 2008 and 2007, respectively):
Federal and state grants and subventions............. - 59 - 35,113 - - 1,451 - - 36,623 54,141 - -
Charges for services. 38,352 47,560 9,424 4,889 47,339 34,290 2,791 21,847 15 206,507 206,180 146 -
Interest and other. . - 2,007 786 6,272 6,509 26,495 240 798 - - 43,107 41,597 1,348 1,133
Loans receivable...........ccccovvreierenrrrennn, - - 134 - - - - - - 134 562 26,999 23,332
Due from other funds . 87 250 13,947 1,747 - 26 226 - - 16,283 40,808 - -
Inventories.........cccocoererivinnnnn. 73 1,872 296 46,697 5,077 - 1,034 1,199 - 56,248 51,147 - -
Deferred charges and other assets..............cccoceuune. 3,248 - 2,120 1,451 - - 75 - 24 6,918 2,592 - -
Restricted assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury........ 27,522 - - - - - 6,192 95,707 - 129,421 63,845 - -
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury... 41,814 - - - - - 5,574 - - 47,388 45,251 - -
Grants and other receivables . 311 - - - - - 31 - - 342 774 - -
Total current assets..........cccoeeeevreciverrerenenns 412,577 189,217 198,049 298,060 143,269 78,917 99,675 118,754 5,099 1,543,617 1,327,796 40,125 35,494
Noncurrent assets:
Deferred charges and other assets............................ 45,700 7,164 - 1,460 - 2,735 3,354 - - 60,413 65,154 4,347 3,388
Loans receivable............cccccooevrinnnrennnn - - 188 - - - - - - 188 324 257,699 227,865
Due from component unit - - 2,599 - - - - - - 2,599 2,599 - -
Restricted assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury........ 100,089 21,740 - 17,352 - 52,808 - - - 191,989 448,786 - -
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury... 220,554 41,051 - 36,804 18 27 2,176 870 - 301,500 252,888 95,727 58,127
Grants and other receivables 17,900 260 - 6,830 - 252 - 384 - 25,626 41,533 - -
Capital assets:
Land and other assets not being depreciated........ 57,937 440,949 29,111 289,876 22,212 84,762 154,218 311,448 3 1,390,516 1,250,411 - -
Facilities, infrastructrure, and
equipment, net of depreciation.............ccccceurennn. 3,542,695 827,045 230,265 1,704,116 45,161 1,276,099 120,840 7,107 4,550 7,757,878 7,617,123 4,985 5,536
Total capital @ssets..........ccoouvereveecenerierereceenns 3,600,632 1,267,994 259,376 1,993,992 67,373 1,360,861 275,058 318,555 4,553 9,148,394 8,867,534 4,985 5,536
Total noncurrent assets............cccceeeeveverennnne 3,984,875 1,338,209 262,163 2,056,438 67,391 1,416,683 280,588 319,809 4,553 9,730,709 9,678,818 362,758 294,916
Total assets 4,397,452 1,527,426 1,495,600 380,263 438,563 9,652 11,274,326 11,006,614 402,883 330,410

460,212 2,354,498 _ 210,660

(Continued)



CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds (Continued)
June 30, 2008
(with comparative financial information as of June 30, 2007)
(In Thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other
Major Funds Fund
San Hetch San
Francisco San Hetchy General Francisco San Governmental
Interna- Francisco  Water Municipal Hospital Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
LIABILITIES Airport Enterprise  Power Agency Center Enterprise Francisco Hospital Corporation 2008 2007 2008 2007
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable.............c.cccceeereernnine $ 28995 $§ 8394 $§ 12,726 $ 63,318 $§ 24862 $ 7,09 $ 4675 $ 5,106 $ 157 § 155329 $ 158,041 §$ 7,587 $ 10,077
Accrued payroll...............cc.cou... 7,726 6,009 1,223 21,305 14,629 3,296 1,247 6,936 - 62,271 54,436 1,951 1,773
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay. 6,930 5,738 1,330 15,935 9,894 2,680 1,082 5,525 - 49,114 47,728 2,097 1,974
Accrued workers' compensation........ 948 1,512 380 16,857 3,644 822 393 2,017 - 26,573 30,829 166 145
Estimated claims payable....................... 15 3,011 4,157 16,222 - 2,989 821 - - 27,215 21,486 - -
Due to-other funds. 21 - - 150 1,869 - 83 7,358 - 9,481 32,669 11,194 3,663
Deferred credits and other liabilities........................... 65,555 9,496 2,283 62,263 55,195 - 2,339 666 166 197,963 108,521 89,354 58,535
Accrued interest payable... - 7,434 - 238 - 5,626 128 - - 13,426 14,185 2,704 1,748
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables....... 73,271 25,520 110 6,951 1,139 99,430 92 516 - 207,029 202,176 23,775 21,510
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables.... 32,934 - - - - - 4,185 - - 37,119 19,087 - -
Accrued interest payable 27,301 - - - - - 147 - - 27,448 25,411 - -
Other. 13,453 27,322 - 1,497 - 4,605 6,720 1,073 ' - 54,670 50,847 - -
Total current liabilities.............cocceveirerncrierenns 257,149 94,436 22,209 204,736 111,132 126,544 21,912 29,197 323 867,638 765,416 138,828 99,425
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay..............cccceunene 5,983 5,118 1,041 11,088 7,263 2,318 859 3,829 - 37,499 37,171 1,912 1,865
Accrued workers' compensation 3,888 6,623 1,767 75,259 18,272 3,853 2,150 8,891 - 120,703 115,610 888 609
Other postemployment benefits obligation... 15,413 15,048 2,723 35,438 30,065 5,684 2,805 13,207 - 120,383 - 4,147 -
Estimated claims payable . 22 8,243 11,144 39,759 - 6,055 300 - - 65,523 57,023 - -
Deferred credits and other liabilities........................... - 355 - 29,810 - 89 14,401 - - 44,655 44,445 - -
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables....... 3,801,602 936,270 172 55,051 2,055 367,144 7,149 133 - 5,169,576 5,275,685 259,949 228,786
Total noncurrent liabilities 3,826,908 971,657 16,847 246,405 57,655 385,143 27,664 26,060 - 5,558,339 5,529,934 266,896 231,260
Total liabilities. 4,084,057 1,066,093 39,056 451,141 168,787 511,687 49,576 55,257 323 6,425,977 6,295,350 405,724 330,685
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt................ (177,974) 324,091 259,376 1,932,340 64,178 940,602 269,936 317,906 4,553 3,935,008 3,795,006 4,730 5,335
Restricted: ’
Debt Service..........ccoovceveirinenreereeeeeenne 220,132 27,434 - 33,305 - 1,316 - - - 282,187 249,656 - -
Capital projects. 18,212 - - - - - 617 92,634 - 111,463 75,771 - -
Other PUrPOSES..........cccouvuirreirerreereeieneeennens - - - 26,494 - - - 1,760 - 28,254 23,709 - -
Unrestricted (deficit). 253,025 109,808 161,780 (88,782) __ (22,305) __ 41,995 60,134 (28,994) 4,776 491,437 567,122 (7,571) (5,610)
Total net assets (defiCit)...........c.coevvrrenrirenrecnnenes $ 313,395 § 461,333 §$ 421,156 $ 1,903,357 $ 41,873 $983,913 $330,687 $ 383,306 $ 9,329 $4,848,349 $4,711,264 $ (2,841) $ (275)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Operating revenues:
Aviation
Water and power service,
Passenger fees.

Net patient service revenue
Sewer service
Rents and concession:
Parking and transportation....
Other charges for services...
Other revenues

Total operating revenues.

Operating expenses:
Personal services
Contractual services.
Light, heat and power.
Materials and supplie:
Depreciation and amortization
General and administrative...
Services provided by other

departments
Other.

Total operating expense:

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Operating grants:

Federal
State / other.
Interest and investment income..............cccevernene.
Interest expense
Other, net
Total nonoperating revenues
(nypnn es)
Income (loss) betore capital
contributions, transfers and special item.........
Capital contributions.
Transfers in.
Transfers out.
Income (loss) before special item.......................
Special item
Change in net t:
Net assets (deficit) at beginning of year....................
Net assets (deficit) at end of year...............cccune.

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
Year ended June 30, 2008

(with comparative financial information for year ended June 30, 2007)

(In Thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other
Major Funds Fund
San Hetch San
Francisco San Hetchy General Francisco San Governmental
Interna- Francisco Water Municipal  Hospital Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
Airport Enterprise Power Agency Center Enterprise Francisco Hospital Corporation 2008 2007 2008 2007
$ 306348 $ - - $ - $ -8 - 8 - $ - 8 - $ 306,348 $ 296,368 $ - % -
- 216,819 119,630 - - - - - - 336,449 310,796 N -
- - - 149,886 - - - B - 149,886 141,518 - -
- - - - 406,003 - - 137,991 - 543,994 505,054 - -
- - - - - 187,810 - - - 187,810 176,344 - -
96,268 9,645 225 49,532 2,635 - 51,184 - - 209,489 180,748 14 19
76,679 - - 42,468 - - 10,891 - - 130,038 118,412 - -
- - - 2,331 - - - - 1,564 3,895 3,673 111,809 111,520
56,476 7,752 - 13,124 10,767 14,739 2,423 771 - 106,052 89,134 - -
535,771 234,216 119,855 257,341 419,405 202,549 64,498 138,762 1,664 1,973,961 1,822,047 111,823 111,539
185,238 102,233 32,176 535,458 365,838 69,383 28,184 178,472 217 1,497,198 1,295,354 52,241 46,983
51,914 11,292 3,972 49,361 143,598 11,973 4,917 6,739 549 284,315 270,957 37,987 35,662
18,893 - 28,548 1,036 - - 2,033 - - 50,510 46,278 - -
11,319 11,506 2,291 50,437 60,480 9,539 1,628 13,710 3 160,913 153,203 16,783 18,404
151,121 45,958 11,021 102,038 6,594 38,758 10,407 1,073 275 367,245 345,709 2,384 1,700
1,610 8,209 20,997 40,424 273 1,719 858 - 7 74,097 64,251 514 406
10,863 34,698 3,701 44,055 26,444 26,021 12,069 8,274 - 166,125 153,054 5,889 5,072
20,300 9,156 6,731 4,374 123 7,852 6,717 - 1 55,254 48,856 642 2,698
451,258 223,052 109,436 827,183 _ 603,350 165,245 66,813 208,268 1,052 2,655,657 2,377,662 116,440 110,925
84,513 11,164 10,419 (569,842) (183,945) 37,304 (2,315) _ (69,506) 512 (681,696) (555,615) (4,617) 614
- 1,958 52 6,446 - - - 653 - 9,109 9,007 - -
- - - 112,076 60,540 - - - - 172,616 174,294 - -
29,368 12,456 6,420 7,080 2,335 4,099 3,613 1,644 202 67,217 85,692 11,183 9,362
(200,323) (29,750) - (3,228) (177)  (17,467) (682) (604) - (252,231)  (251,368) (11,218) (9,565)
67,977 26,931 10,094 113,280 - 727 (3,767) 18,002 - 233,244 218,184 25 -
(102,978) 11,595 16,566 235,654 62,698  (12,641) (836) 19,695 202 229,955 235,809 (10) (203)
(18,465) 22,759 26,985 (334,188) (121,247) 24,663 (3,151)  (49,811) 714 (451,741)  (319,806) (4,627) 411
41,060 - - 107,509 - - 3,942 - - 152,511 150,080 - -
- - - 248,823 142,690 - - 163,728 - 555,241 524,786 2,061 550
(25,942) - (450) (12,079) _ (39,429) - - - - (77,900) (73,615) - -
(3,347) 22,759 26,535 10,065 (17,986) 24,663 791 113,917 714 178,111 281,445 (2,566) 961
- - (41,224) - - - 198 - - (41,026) 17,386 - -
(3,347) 22,759 (14,689) 10,065 (17,986) 24,663 989 113,917 714 137,085 298,831 (2,566) 961
316,742 438,574 435,845 1,893,292 59,859 959,250 329,698 269,389 8,615 4,711,264 4,412,433 (275) (1,236)
$ 313395 $ 461,333 $421,156 $ 1,903,357 $ 41,873 $983,913 $330,687 $383,306 $ 9,329 $4,848,349 $4,711,264 $ (2,841) $ (275)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

Year ended June 30, 2008
(with comparative financial information for year ended June 30, 2007)

(In Thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other
Major Funds Fund
San Hetch San
Francisco San Hetchy General  Francisco San Governmental
Interna- Francisco Water Municipal Hospital Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation  Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
Airport Enterprise Power Agency Center Enterprise Francisco  Hospital . Corporation 2008 2007 2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers, including cash deposits............ $ 568026 $ 222676 $ 125541 $ 407,693 § 425789 § 198,895 $ 8109 $ 146175 § 1,571 $2,104475 $1,808,195 $ 142,620 $ 140,277
Cash received from tenants for rent - 9,749 225 3,185 2,635 - 55,247 - - 71,041 66,758 - -
Cash paid to employees for service: (168,587) (85,633) (28,647) (498,723)  (330,407) (61,696) (25,200)  (164,111) (218)  (1,363,222) (1,293,729) (47,444) (47,253)
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services................cc.......... (129,054) (71,369) (57,163) (215,020)  (233,440) (51,723) (25,207) (26,647) (525) (810,148) (712,721) (82,303) (65,264)
Cash paid for judgments and claims - (2,359) (1,264) (14,957) - (1,554) - - - (20,134) (20,132) - -
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.............. 270,385 73,064 38,692 (317,822) (135,423) 83,922 12,949 (44,583) 828 (17,988) (151,629) 12,873 27,760
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants - 1,899 52 111,329 63,563 - - - - 176,843 310,920 - -
Transfers in - - - 376,226 142,690 - - 163,727 - 682,643 404,490 2,061 550
Transfers out (25,942) - (450) (154,445) (39,428) - - - - (220,265) (78,246) - -
Transit Impact Development fees received.................vueeeeennne. - - - 169 - - - - - 169 1,309 - -
Claims settlement proceed: - - - - - - - - - - 2,293 - -
Other noncapital financing increases 6,827 - 9,903 3,981 - 900 - - - 21,611 20,800 - -
Other noncapital financing d - - - - (216) - - (9,447) - (9,663) (3,329) - -
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities (19,115) 1,899 9,505 337,260 166,609 900 - 154,280 - 651,338 658,237 2,061 550
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Capital grants 52,176 - - 181,465 - - 4,034 18,002 - 255,677 218,282 - -
Transfers in - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Bond sale proceeds and loans received. . - - - - - - - - - - - 54,852 38,687
Proceeds from sale of capital assets. - 24,402 55 35 - - 1 - - 24,493 8,714 - -
Proceeds from commercial paper borrowings... 18,000 - - - - - - - - 18,000 50,000 - -
Proceeds from passenger facility charges . 72,594 - - - - - - - - 72,594 66,166 - -
Acquisition of capital assets (116,450)  (234,624)"  (32,284) (148,458) (19,734) (62,087) (14,005) (75,430) (238) (703,310) (657,036) (1,307) (2,547)
Retirement of capital leases, bonds and loans.............c.ccccevunens (75,510) (19,170) (108) (19,165) (169) (47,837) (4,158) (468) - (166,585) (193,491) (21,567) (20,533)
Bond issue costs paid - - - - - - - - - - (881) (1,426) (504)
Interest paid on debt (191,349) (45,023) - (4,233) (178) (20,325) (492) (603) - (262,203) (230,572) (9,939) (8,708)
Other capital financing i - - - 50,361 - - 198 - - 50,559 116,612 - -
Other capital financing decreases (37,571) - - - - - (1,123) - - (38,694) (9,198) - -
Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing activities................c.ccceureuneens (278,110) _ (274,415) (32,337) 60,005 (20,081) _ (130,249) (15,545) (58,499) (238) (749,469) (631,404) 20,613 6,395
Cash flows from investing activities: )
Purchases of i tments with trustee: (2,806,847) (50,153) - (3,924) - - - - (12,915)  (2,873,839) (1,197,355) (159,000) (56,540)
Proceeds from sale of investments with trustee 2,821,703 65,317 - - - - - - 12,034 2,899,054 1,237,651 130,765 21,473
Interest and i t t income 35,152 16,600 3,814 7,676 2,334 5,396 4,634 1,643 198 77,447 79,575 2,978 1,791
Other i ting activities. - 2,827 - - (1) - - (91) - 2,735 1,933 (322) (416)
Net cash provided by (used in) i ting activities 50,008 34,591 3,814 3,752 2,333 5,396 4,634 1,552 (683) 105,397 121,804 (25,579) (33,692)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents... 23,168 (164,861) 19,674 83,195 13,438 (40,031) 2,038 52,750 (93) (10,722) (2,992) 9,968 1,013
Cash and cash equivalents-beginning of year. 403,606 325,291 146,182 167,598 50,920 137,227 91,145 42,958 554 1,365,481 1,368,473 34,089 33,076
Cash and cash equivalents-end of year. $ 426774 $ 160,430 $ 165856 $ 250,793 $ 64358 $ 97,196 $ 93,183 $ 95,708 $ 461 $ 1,354,759 §$ 1,365,481 $ 44,057 $ 34,089
(Continued)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

Proprietary Funds

Year ended June 30, 2008
(with comparative financial information for year ended June 30, 2007)

(In Thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other
Major Funds Fund
San Hetch San -
Francisco San Hetchy . General  Francisco San Governmental
Interna- Francisco Water Municipal Hospital Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation  Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
Airport  Enterprise  Power Agency Center  Enterprise Francisco Hospital  Corporation 2008 2007 2008 2007
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 84513 $ 11,164 $ 1(_),419 $ (569,842) $ (183,945) $ 37,304 $ (2315 § (69,506) $ 512 § (681,696) $ (555,615) $ (4617) $ 613
Adjustments for non-cash activities:
Depreciation and amortization 151,122 45,958 11,021 102,038 6,594 38,758 10,407 1,072 275 367,245 345,708 2,384 1,700
Provision for uncollectibles (1,038) - (2,193) 75 - 120 (1,111) - - (4,147) (2,512) - -
Write-off of capital assets, - 8,337 1,245 - - 1,517 - - - 11,099 15,486 - -
Other. 6,591 (3,925) (43) 110,324 - - (1,246) - - 111,701 1,878 26 -
Changes in assets/liabilities:
Receivables, net. 1,038 (762) 2,845 (3,040) (10,574) (3,775) 1,496 7,398 3) (5,377) (8,074) 21,461 20,600
Due from other funds - - 1,150 - - - - - - 1,150 (1,473) (79) -
Inventorie: (13) (308) (26) (3,813) (1,131) - 21 (20) - (5,100) 1,903 - -
Deferred charges and other assets. (1,754) - (2,120) (1) - - 1,916 - - (1,959) 3,215 (6) 150
Accounts payable, (3,510) (884) 1,056 9,420 (1,391) 2,602 360 2,097 35 9,785 30,222 (2,012) 3,561
Accrued payroll 1,101 482 162 2,575 2,239 500 184 672 - 7,915 7.707 179 171
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay..............ccooevrererrernnec. 77 (315) 56 513 972 268 3 140 - 1,714 1,523 171 (92)
Accrued workers' compensation 59 (210) (39) (1,794) 2,155 531 (204) 341 - 839 (11,190) 300 (351)
Other postemployment benefits obligation................co.u.e.... 15,413 15,048 2,723 35,438 30,065 5,684 2,805 13,207 - 120,383 - 4,147 -
Estimated claims payable - 4,320 10,520 (961) - 333 21 - - 14,233 987 - -
Due to other funds. - (4,856) - - 19,593 - 83 - - 14,820 10,245 1) (177)
Deferred credits and other liabilities... 16,786 (985) 1,916 1,246 - 80 339 16 9 19,407 8,361 (9,080) 1,585
Total adjustment 185,872 61,900 28,273 252,020 48,522 46,618 15,264 24,923 316 663,708 403,986 17,490 27,147
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities $ 270385 $ 73064 $ 38692 $ (317,822) $ (135423) $ 83922 $ 12949 § (44,583) $ 828 § (17.988) $ (151629) $ 12873 §$ 27,760
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
to the statement of net assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury:
Unrestricted $ 299153 $§ 138654 $ 165846 $ 197677 $§ 64348 $§ 44361 $ 81,498 § - 8 - § 991537 $§ 809548 $ 11,632 § 11,029
Restricted 127,611 21,740 - 17,352 - 52,808 6,192 95,707 - 321,410 512,631 - -
Deposits outside of City Treasury:
Unrestricted 10 36 10 3,977 10 - 5 1 5,060 9,109 11,351 - -
Restricted 262,368 41,051 - 36,804 18 27 7,750 870 - 348,888 298,139 95,727 58,127
Total deposits and in 689,142 201,481 165,856 255,810 64,376 97,196 95,445 96,578 5,060 1,670,944 1,631,669 107,359 69,156
Less: Investments outside of City Treasury not
meeting the definition of cash equivalents....................... (262,368) (41,051) - (5,017) (18) - (2,262) (870) (4,599) (316,185) (266,188) (63,302) (35,067)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
on statement of cash flows $ 426774 $ 160,430 $ 165856 $ 250,793 $ 64358 $ 97196 $ 93183 $ 95708 $ 461 $1,354,759 $1,365481 § 44,057 $ 34,089

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2008

(In Thousands)

Pension
and Other
Employee Investment
Benefit Trust Trust Agency
Funds Fund Funds

ASSETS
Deposits and investments with City Treasury.........cocveceeiicieiniiniinennscteeessse s $ 53,713 $ 540,972 $ 84,365
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury:

CaSh AN AEPOSILS.....cucvevrieerreerreeiaerestesesestesesssssessssesesassssesesassesessssesssssesssssessssessssssses 77,419 105 44

Short term bills @and NOtES..........cocviiiriiiiiiiii e 879,724 - -

Debt securities. et eer e e e e A s b s be s r e e st e b s e e s e ane s 4,540,996 - -

EQUItY SECUMLIES. .....coeruerceeriiiiieicesc ettt st s sae e 7,365,206 - -

Real EState.... .ot e 1,788,561 - -

Venture Capital........cccoceiiciicimniiieceee et s s s e 1,686,927 - -
Receivables: .

Employer and employee contributions............cccceviviiviniiniiniinincnneicins 32,135 - 44,677

Brokers, general partners and others.........cc.oovveiiininiiniinn e 330,883 - -

INEErESt ANA ONET.....coe ettt ettt s s e e s s e ae e sas e s se s seee s anneessenanes 62,910 3,988 143,894
Invested securities lending collateral............cccccoviiivriciiienc e 1,567,442 - -
Deferred charges and Other @sSets.........cccevvvirereniiniicinninci e - - 8,899

TOtAl @SSELS...ciereeeereiiieenienie ettt e b et 18,385,916 545,065 $ 281,879
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNES PAYBDIE.......ccveeireeereieie ettt et ettt s s ae s 32,267 6,706 $ 37,010
Estimated claims payable.........ccccoiiiiininiiii e 10,916 - -
AGENCY ODNGALIONS......cceiciiririiitctec s - - 244,869
Obligations under fixed coupon dollar reverse repurchase agreements... 322,063 - -
Foreign currency contracts, net............cocoeeeinieeniiinnnnnnne JOT 504 - -
Payable to brokers............ccceeueun. . 561,394 - -
Securities lending collateral.............ooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,567,442 - -
Deferred credits and other liabilities...........c.ccecevriiiiinniiniiiiin 35,252 - -
TOtal HADIIES. . .cvreeeeereeeeererrtrie et tse st e sttt e re b e b e st e e see e esnesaesesne 2,529,838 6,706 $ 281,879

NET ASSETS .
Held in trust for pension and other employee benefits and external pool participants......... $ 15,856,078 $ 538,359

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
Year ended June 30, 2008

(In Thousands)

Pension
and Other
Employee Investment
Benefit Trust Trust
Funds Fund
Additions:
Employees’ CONtTDULIONS.........ccceuruereemrieieiitrine et esesnseaes $ 258,381 $ -
Employer contributions.......... rreeeteeseere st nnenes 619,910 -
Contributions to pooled investments...........ccccciiriiiiieiicnineece s - 2,410,676
Total contributions 878,291 2,410,676
Investment income:
Interest..... . - 256,330 24,715
Dividends 183,940 -
Net decrease in fair value of investments..........c.cccooeiiiiinniininininciniceenee (1,104,080) -
Securities 1ending INCOME.........cooieiiriircieeereeer e neenae 54,550 -
Fixed coupon dollar reverse repurchase agreement income...........c.ccceeuuenne. 8,638 -
Total investment iNCOME .........ccooieciiiiiccciini s (600,622) 24,715
Less investment expenses:
Securities lending borrower rebates and expenses............ccoccevveeinieinnnnns (69,352) -
Fixed coupon dollar reverse repurchase finance charges and expenses.. (12,972) -
Other expenses.............ccuevenee. (51,079) -
Total investment expenses (133,403) -
Total additions, net.. 144,266 2,435,391
Deductions:
BENEfit PAYMENES.....ceververeernretereeiessssnssessesssessssssssessessssssssssssssseustsessesssssssensssenses 1,263,088 -
Refunds of contributions............coccceeiiiiiiiniiin e 8,449 -
Distribution from pooled investments........... - 2,543,215
AdMINISLrative EXPENSES. .......cceiiierrerrirerreesee et see st ssree e e e esssessnreseseesssnns 12,594 -
Total deductions.........ccoeeiireciiiriiececre et 1,284,131 2,543,215
) Change in Net @ssets.......cveeeieiiieeciee e, (1,139,865) (107,824)
Net assets at beginning of year... 16,995,943 646,183
Net assets at €N0 Of YBAN..........eveeeecieeieeeeeceecr et et eessesses e sees e b e e ssnenes $ 15,856,078 $ 538,359

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2009
(In Thousands)

Primary Government Component Units
Treasure
Business- San Francisco Island
Governmental Type Redevelopment Deveilopment
Activities Activities Total __ Agency Authority
ASSETS
Cuerent assets:
Deposits anrd investments with City Treasury.....cccvvvcvvee. § 984,266 § 970347 § 1,954613 % - ‘5 2,821
Depaosits and invesiments outside City Treasury..........oeee... 209,021 8,041 217,062 207,059 -
Receivables (net of allowance for uncoliectible amounts .
of $92,621 for the primary government):
Property taxes and penalties..........ccccoveeeeeniccenren, 73,715 - 73,715 6,432 -
Other local taxes............... . 218,348 - 218,348 - -
Federal and stafe grants and subventions . 220,738 36,359 257,097 - -
Charges for Services....... i s 54,645 223,036 277,681 - 851
Intarest and other.........cc e 9,306 38,808 48,114 3,590 |
Capital iease receivable from primary government............... - - - 15,825 -
Due from component UNE ... vcnnsis s sncrssnanen 5,031 - 5,031 - -
INVENtOMIESs.......c.coreee e - 63,768 63,768 - -
Deferred charges and other assets...........cccoeeveiiieciecceiee 10,813 7,376 18,189 403 -
Resfricted assets:
Deposits and investments with Ciy Treasury........ccccccc.... - 111,256 111,256 - -
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury. - 52,190 52,190 88,965 -
Grants and other receivables.......... Ceteametreneste et er e aagen - 1,257 1,257 1,108 -
Total current assets......cccieccecrne i e 1,785,883 1,512,438 3,298,321 323,383 3,683
Noncurrent assets:
Loans receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible
amounts of $510,133 and $258,482 for the primary
government and component unit, respectively}.............. 69,431 - 69,431 4,480 -
Advance to compenant UnitS........ccooeeeceeceeciieeceeens 6,707 4,427 11,134 - -
Capital lease receivable from primary government... - - - 146,868 -
Deferred charges and other assets..........cccrieecevemivvnrene 24,050 51,526 75,576 12,279 -
Restricted assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury......c.c.oecinen - 205,715 206,715 - -
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury................ 96,050 306,427 402,477 18,703 -
Grants and other receivables............cocvveemininisinn, - 26,410 26,410 - -
Property held forresale ... - - - 2,962 -
Capital agsets:
Land and other assets not being depreciated..................... 342,645 1,509,611 1,852,256 161,473 -
Facilities, infrastructure, and equipment, net of )

Aepraciation...........cccovico e 2,686,270 7,951,283 10,637,553 137,131 -
Totai capital assets. 3,028,815 9,460,894 12,489,809 208,604 -
Total noncurrent assets. 3,225,153 10,055,399 13,280,552 484,896 -

Total @SSBLS.....oco e —————— $ 5011036 § 11,567,837 $16,578,873 § 808,279 $ 3,683

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY CF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Net Assets {continued)
June 30, 2009
{In Thousands)

Primary Government Component Units
Treasure
Business- San Francisco Island
Governmentat Type : Redevelopment Development
Activities Activities Total Agency Authority
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities: :
Accounts payable. ... $ 207282 $ 155388 § 362670 § 12,598 $ 623
Accrued PaYIoll.. .o e e e s 91,110 68,576 159,686 80 76
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay......cvveecviveecnicnieeen 76,008 51,058 127,066 1,139 -
Accrued workers' compensation......c..ccvvvvvvemrviree e, 38,799 26,899 66,698 - -
Estimated claims payable............ccoceivnicciccnn i, 43,798 26,634 70,432 - -
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables................ 307,239 499,564 806,803 36,643 -
Capital lease payable to componentunif.......................... 15,825 - 15,825 - .
Accrued interest payable..........oo 12,468 12,881 25,349 28,249 -
Unearned grant and subvention revenues............ccccceiins 15,695 - 15,695 - -
Due to primary government.......c.cociine - - - 2,759 2,272
Internal balances...........ccocev e 19,440 {19,440) - - -
Deferred credits and other liabilities.........cccviemirvierenns 126,845 200,520 327,365 1,472 ) 564
Liabilities payable from resfricted assets:
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables.............. - 122,566 122,566 - -
Accrued Interest payable.......... i - 29,298 29,296 - -
OB et irreriee s e r s e ety ee e e b e s e aa e sans s - 75,027 75,027 - -
Total current fiabilities. ... 955,509 1,248,969 2,204,478 82,949 3,535
Noncurrent liabitities:
-Accrued vacation and sick [eave pay........ccooevevirereecens 67,520 39,042 106,562 964 -
Accrued workers' compensation.......... e ————— 173,082 119,112 202,194 - -
Other postemployment benefits obligation.. 338,822 247,647 586,469 552 -
Esfimated claims payable........cooiciinnininnn, 101,208 52,109 153,317 - -
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables.. 1,821,048 5,024,864 6,945,912 790,050 -
Advance from primary government.......c.v . - - - 6,707 4,427
Capital lease payable to component unit..............ococ. 146,868 - 146,868 - -
Accrued interest payable........cooovieeeener e - - - 54,591 -
Deferred credits and other liabilities............ccoveveriercieecans 1,776 75,948 77,724 3,284 -
Total noncurrent liabilifies.......cc.ccoovveviei e 2,750,324 5,558,722 8,309,046 856,148 4,427
Total liabilities.......cconieriimiirir e 3,705,833 6,807,601 10,513,524 939,097 7,962
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, Note 2({k)........ 1,725,203 4,017,577 5443,483 158,791 -
Restricted for:
Reserve for Fainy day.....cvvvnnisminnirssssssns s snnssinessnennees 08,297 - 98,3907 - -
Debt service.... 30,724 277,034 307,758 50,318 -
Capital projects - 107,843 107,843 - -
Community development.........oiim . 64,031 - 64,031 - -
Transportation Authority activities...........ceecinnnn . 2,518 - 2,515 - -
Grants and ofher pUrPoSses.. ... o, 176,264 30,360 208,624 - -
Unrestricted (defici), Note 2(k}.....c...coeievreerenes R {791,831} 327,332 (185,202} (339,927) {4.279)
Total net assets (defiGi)........ccoiviiiiincnimicinnnene. § 1,306,208 § 4,760,146 § 6,0653489 § (130,818) $ (4,279)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2009
{In Thousands}

Net {Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets

Component Units

Program Revenues Primary Government San Francisco Treasure
Charges Operating Capital Govern- Business- Redevetop- Island
for Grants and Grants and mental Type ment Development
Funetions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Confrlbutions Activitles Activities Total Agency Autherity
Primary government: .
Governmental activities: :
Public protection.......c.c.oor.... 1,109,344 § 90,044 § 100,971 $ - $ (918,2906) % - § (918,298) § - % -
Public works, transgoiiation
and COMMEIGE....coeevevverreenns 254,955 72,287 40,325 36,278 (106,067} - (106,067) - -
Human welfare and
neighborhood development.., . 908,448 33,988 461,361 - (413,100) - {413,100} - -
Community health......... 608,733 60,708 285,211 - (262,814) - (262,814) - -
Culiure and recreation.. 319,994 74,477 3,671 7.772 {234,074 - (234,074} - -
General administration and _ '
fNANGCE. ... e 238,601 33,530 5,138 - (199,933 - (199,933) - -
General City responsibilities.... 72,634 27377 13,018 - (32,239) - (32,239) - -
Unallocated interest on
long-term debt...........coeeeceeee 93,387 - - - (93,387) - {93,367) - -
Total governmental
activities............cocococeeeeee,. 3,606,064 39241 909,695 44,048 (2,259,910} - (2,259,910} - -
Business-type activities:
Airport... 683,335 551,283 - 28,780 - (102,272) {102,272) - -
Transportation, 863,218 257,083 117,767 55,915 - (432,453) (432,453) - -
Port.....ooeieee 71,778 66,467 - 1,658 - (3,753) {3,753) - -
Water.... 277,162 265,781 +,784 - - (8,597) (9,697) - -
Power.., 98,228 115,274 - - - 19,046 19,046 - -
Hospitals.. 820,236 568,210 67,001 - - {185,025}  (185,025) - -
184,977 208,654 224 - - 23,901 23,901 - -
1,144 1,546 - - - 402 402 - -
Tofal business-type
activities..........o.viieieiene 2,888,078 2,034,208 188,776 87,253 - (689,751) (689,751) - -
Total primary government............ $8,604.142 $2,426,70% § 1,096,471 $ 131,30 (2,259,.810) (689,751 (2,949,6861) - -
Component units:
San Francisco Redevelopment
AGENCTY .o § 196058 % 26141 § 9,358 $ - {160,560) -
Treasure Island Development
Authority.........cccennnns . 13,036 9,152 - - - {3.884)
Total component units % 209095 3 35293 % 9,358 $ - (160,560) (3,884)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Proparty taXE8...ccveevee e e e 4,302,071 - 1,302,071 86,702 -
Business {axes 388,653 - 388,653 - -
Sales and use tax... 172,794 - 172,794 - -
Hotet room tax..., 214,460 - 214,460 5316 -
FHility USEFS 18X, eerereecerceiiii e 89,801 - 89,801 - -
OLher [OCAIHAXES...civiiiiiiiis it e e et 126,017 - 126,017 - "
Interest and investment income. 35,434 49,691 85125 6,097 108
Cther... 44,086 201,624 245,710 5,634 1,745
Transfers - internal activities of primary government (393,259 393,259 - - -
Total general revenues and fransfers................ 1,980,057 844,574 2,624,631 103,748 1,850
Change in net assels (279,853) 45,177y (325,030) (56,811} {2,034)
Net assets {deficil) - beginning, as restated... 1,585,056 4,805,323 6,390,379 (74.007) (2,245)
Net assets {deficlf) - ending......vvviicciicecsiceceeee. § 1,305,203 §4,760,146 56,065,349 § (130818) § (4,279

The notes to the financial statements are an integrat part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

June 30, 2009

{with comparative total financial information as of June 30, 2008)

(In Thousands)

Other Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
ASSETS
Deposits and investments with Cify Treasury.................. $ 264,893 $ 400328 $ 703084 $ 750431 $ 967,957 $ 1,150,759
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury............ 337 242 208,684 48,834 209,021 49,076
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectible
amounts of $67,904 in 2009; $41,631 in 2008):
Property taxes and penaliies 62,351 47,312 11,364 9,863 73,715 57,175
Other local taxes... 206,884 182,112 11,464 15,269 218,348 197,381
Federal and state grants and subventlons ................... 115,406 57,531 105,332 99,012 220,738 156,543
Charges for services.. 43,531 43,152 11,025 11,556 54,556 54,708
Interest and other..........c.ooco i 2,593 13,145 5,860 6,323 8,453 19,468
Due from other funds .o 24,387 18,890 4174 11,578 28,561 28,468
Due from component unit 7,220 6,581 4,518 2,579 41,738 9,160
Loans receivable (net of allowance for uncoliectible
amounts of $510,133 in 2009; $453,577 in 2008)...... 18 10 69,413 67,325 69,431 67,335
Deferred charges and other asseis... [ 5,850 6,486 3,739 3,819 9.589 10,305
Total @assets........cvicnon e $§ 733470 $ 773,769 § 1138637 § 1025589 § 1872107 $ 1,800,378
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabiities:
Accounts payable. $ 112475 $ 118,109 § 85,844 5 114889 $ 195319 § 232,998
Accrued payroll........ 72,927 65,840 16,279 15,279 809,206 80,919
Deferred tax, grant and subventlon revences 106,811 83,973 41,179 59,457 147,990 143,430
Due to cther funds... £,003 1,501 43,857 22,575 44 B60 24 676
Deferred credits and other nablhtles ............ 138,579 98,931 118,141 98,355 256,720 197,286
Bonds, joans, capital leases, and other payables. - - 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Total liabilities.........cc..cocoeee 431,795 368,154 455,300 460,555 887,095 828,709
Fund balances:
Reserved for rainy day....... et 98,297 117,792 - - 98,287 117,792
Reserved for assets not available for appropriation..... 11,307 11,358 19,781 19,814 31,088 31,172
Reserved for debt senvice........ooe e ’ - - 75,886 47,334 75,886 47,334
Raserved for encumbrancas.. ... oo 65,902 63,068 167,169 193,461 233,071 256,529
Reserved for appropriation carryforward. 41,075 99,959 501,006 314,051 592,081 414,010
Reserved for subsequent years' budgets.................... 6,891 36,341 11,245 13,504 18,136 49,845
Unreserved (deficit), reported in:
General fUNd.........ico e et 28,203 7,117 - - 28,203 717
Speciad ravenue FEnds. ... - - (69,468) (27,758) {69,468) {27,758)
Capital project funds........voeomimeicie e - - (26,153} 2,128 {26,153) 2,126
Parmanent fund.........ovevieiensrrs e - - 3,871 3,502 3.871 3,502
Total fund baIENCES......co.vvvv e 301,675 405,635 683,337 566,034 885,012 971,669
Total liabilities and fund balances..................... $ 733470 $ 773,780 § 1138637 $ 1026589 $ 1,872,107 $ 1,800,378

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2009
(In Thousands)

Fund balances - total governmental fundé $ 985,012

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,

therefore, are not reperted in the funds. 3,022,552
Bond issue costs are not financial resources and, therefore, are nof reported ‘

in the funds. 18,406
L.ong-term liabilities, including bonds payable and certain other liabilities, are

not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported {2,778,5632)

in the funds.
Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in the funds, but rather is (10,378)

recognized as an expenditure when due.

Because the focus of governmental funds is on shert-term financing, some
assets will not be availabie to pay for cuirent pericd expenditures, Those 265,504
assets are offset by deferred revenue in the funds.

internal service funds are used by management fo charge the costs of capital
lease financing, fleet management, printing and mailing services, and
information systems to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of
internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the (197,361)
statement of net assets. ' —_
$ 1,305203
Net assets of governmental activities =

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2009
(with comparative total financtal information as of June 30, 2008)
(In Thousands)

Other Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
2009 2008 2009 2008 2003 2008
Revenues:
Property taxes............. $ 990528 $ 939,812 § 272857 § 239878 $ 1272385 $ 1,179,688
Business taxes. 387,313 394,267 1,340 1,758 388,653 396,025
Sales and use tax, 101,662 111,411 71,132 79,556 172,794 490,967
Hotel room fax......... 161,714 165,541 52,746 53,548 214 460 219,089
UHilizy users tax 89,801 86,964 - - 89,801 86,964
Other local taxes...... 128,07 455,051 - - 126,017 155,951
Licenses, permits and franchises 24,750 23,212 7.403 7,731 32,1563 30,943
Fines, forfeitures and penalties.... 5,618 B.398 4,076 4,819 9,694 13,217
Interest and investment income...... 9,193 16,779 24,354 38,477 33,547 54,256
Rents and CONCESSIONS. ... v v e 19,095 19,490 54,129 50,670 73,225 76,160
Intergovernmental:
Federal... 172,162 173,059 185,450 155,256 357,612 328,315
State... 473,187 476,864 107,860 84,231 581,047 561,088
Cther...... % - 14,867 15,807 14,883 15,907
Charges for services...... 135,926 135,473 148,270 153,216 284,196 288,689
Other .. . 11,198 17,948 19,119 63,373 30,318 81,321
Total revenues.. 2717182 2,724,169 963,603 948,418 3,680,785 3,672 587
Expenditures:
Gurrent:
Public protection.... " 889,684 881,009 100,824 137,203 959,518 1,018,212
Public works, transpcda!lon and COMMEerca... 61,812 69,944 186,349 166,625 248,161 236,569
Human welfare and neighborhood development 630,112 613,135 256,574 215,768 886,686 828,903
Community health.......... 487,638 454,035 54,180 88,111 578,828 543,046
Cuifure and recreation........ 97,415 105,036 216,027 204,576 313,442 309,612
General administration and f inance 170,109 196,430 20,5871 18,624 180,680 215,054
General City responsibilities 72,803 70,874 254 331 73,147 71,205
Debt service:
Principal retirement..........o.. 938 864 125,563 105,716 126,501 106,580
Interest and fiscal charges 73 147 74,393 75,697 74,466 75,844
Bond issuance cosls...... - - 4,748 1,680 4,746 1,080
Capital outlay.... - - 152,473 133,155 162,473 133,155
Total expendltures 2,410,584 2,392,374 1,238,064 1,146,808 3,648,648 3,639,270
Excess (deficlency} of revenues over expendltures ....... 306,598 331,795 (274,461) {198,478) 32,137 133,317
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in... 136,185 70,969 216,498 173,801 352,693 244770
Transfers out.... (550,910)  {543,640) {195,268} {180,532) (746,178) (724,172
Issuance of bonds and icans
Face value of bonds and refunding bonds issued.................. - - 456,935 310,155 456,835 310,155
Face value of lcans issued... - - - 1,829 - 1,828
Premium ¢n issuance of bonds - - - 12,875 13,071 12,875 13,011
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent - - {120,000) (283,494) {120,000) (283,494}
Other financing sources-capital leases... 4,157 5,050 20,724 19,204 24,881 24,254
Total other financing sources {uses}. {410,558} (467,621} 391,764 54,034 (18.784) (413.587)
Net change in fund balances.. (103,960) _ (135,826} 117,303 {144.444) 13,343 (280,270)
Fund balances at beginning of year. 406,635 541,461 566,034 710,478 971,669 1,251,839

$ 301,675 § 405635 §$ 683,337 § 566,034

$ 985012 § 971669

Fund balances at end of yaar....

The notes to the financial statements are an infegral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2009
{In Thousands)

Net change in fund balances - total governmentat funds $ 13,343
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outiays
exceeded depreciation in the current period plus assets donated to the Cily and
acquired by funding from other revenues, 95,460

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. This is the amount by which the increase in certain liabilities reported in the
statement of net assets of the previous year exceeded expenses reported in the
statement of activities that do not require the use of current financial resources. (215,629)

Property tax revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. 29,686

Some other revenues that do not provide current financial resources are not reported
as revenues in the governmental funds but are recognized in the statement of
activities. 7,442

Governmental funds report expenditures pertaining to the establishment of certain
deferred credits related to long-term loans made. These deferred credits are not
reported on the statement of net assets and, therefore, the corresponding expense
is not reported on the statement of activities. - 312

Lease payments on the Moscone Convention Center (including both principal and
interest) are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds when paid. For the
City as a whole, however, the principal portion of the payments serves to reduce the
liability in the statement of net assets. This is the amount of property rent payments
expended in the governmental funds that were reclassified as capital lease principal
and interest payments in the current period. 19,515

Bond issue costs are reported in the governmentai funds when paid, and are
capitalized and amortized in the statement of activities. This is the amount by which
current year bond issue costs exceed amortization expense in the current period. 3,713

The issuance of long-term debt and capital leases provides current financial resources
to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt and
capital leases consume the current financial resources of governmental funds.
These transactions, however, have no effect on net assets. This is the amount by
which principal retirement exceeded bond and other debt proceeds in the current :
period. {210,434)

Bond premiums and discounts are reported in the governmental funds when the bonds
are issued, and are capitalized and amortized in the statement of net assets. This is
the amount of bond premiums capitalized during the current period. (12,875)

Interest expense in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the
governmental funds because of additional accrued and accreted interest; _
amortization of bond discounts, premiums and refunding losses; and change in the

accrual of arbitrage liabilities. (9,947)
The net revenues of certain activities of internal service funds are reported with

governmental activities. {1.439)
Change in net assets of governmental activities 279

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Budgetary Comparison Statement — General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2009
{In Thousands)

Actual Variance
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 141,204 $ 451183 $ 461,193 3 -
Resources (Inflows): - )
Property {axes.... 1,018,877 1,048,877 1,021,325 2,448
Business taxes., 394,556 394,556 387,313 (7,243)
Other local taxes:
BAIEE AN, vttt ee ettt s b ettt s e 119,326 119,326 101,662 (17,664)
Hotel room tax..... 188,717 188,717 161,714 " (27,003)
Utility users tax... 82,770 82,770 89,801 7,031
Parking tax... . 65,370 65,370 64,546 (824)
Real properly t:ansfar tax 96,794 96,794 61,471 {3b,323)
Licenses, permits, and franchises:
LICENSES AN PEIMIS..ouviniiirressn i s s st ss s s ssssppassae s s 9,248 9,249 8,686 (553)
Franchise tax... 15,792 15,792 16,054 262
Fines, forfeitures, and penaltles 3,861 6,060 5618 (442)
Interest and investment income.... 21,367 23,041 14,681 (8,360)
Rents and concessions:
Garages - Recreation and Park...... 9,837 ' 9,837 B,958 (879)
Rents and concessions - Recreation and Parl 9,417 9,417 7,708 {1,709)
Other rents and concessions...... 1,853 1,853 1,840 (13)
Intergovernmental:
Federal grants and subventions 206,370 214,340 182,935 {31,405)
State subventions:
Social service subventions...... 101,309 101,570 102,385 81§
Health / mental health subventions. 121,931 120,773 116,830 (3,943}
Health and welfara realignment.. 170,166 170,156 147 501 (22,665)
Public safety sales tex............. 73,812 73,812 63,698 (10,114}
Motor vehicie inieu - county.. 4,960 4,960 2673 . (2,287)
Other grants and subventions. 15,291 21,332 41,852 20,620
Other... - - 16 16
Charges for services;
General government Service Chargas. ... coeeeem e enree s erreser e rees 48,724 48,804 42,723 (5,081)
Pubiic safety service charges.... 26,820 26,521 23,945 {2,875)
Recreation charges - Recreatlon and Park 7,438 7,438 8,789 1,351
MediCal, MediCare and heaith service charges.............cceecveciimnesiciniinns 64,767 67,776 80,403 (7,373)
Other financing sources: :
Transfers from other funds... - 118,218 133,771 132,342 (1,429)
Repayment of loan from Component UI'IEt 1,783 2,679 796 (1,783)
Other resaurces {inflows)... 11,414 11,641 6,930 (4,711)
Subfotal - Resources (Inﬂows) 3,010,788 3,047,442 2,888,205 {162,237)
Total amounts available for appropriation...........cccn e 3,121,992 3,608,635 3,346,398 {162,237}

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Budgetary Comparison Statement — General Fund (continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2009
{(in Thousands)

Actual Variance
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis {Negafive)
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public Protection
Adult Probation...... $ 11,838 % 12,081 % 1,890 § 191
District Attorney..... 33,042 ‘33,324 32,142 1,182
Emergency Communicaticns......... 3,366 3,846 3,318 528
- Fire Department........cc.cccooeervmaenene 251,013 258,130 248,629 9,501
Juvenite Probation..... 37,702 36,244 33,500 2,635
Police Department..... 370,800 379,524 370,645 8,879
Public Defender. 23,159 23,770 23,585 185
Sheriff... 139,261 132,056 130,841 1,215
Superlor Court ettt E e a——e s E e aeae sy sae s e s aE s eme s e R e 1eRR T as e e sa e et aaen remee 32,563 32,558 32,558 -
Subtotat - Public Protectlon 902,745 911,533 BBY,217 24,316
Public Works, Transportation and Commerce
Board of Appeals.... 824 824 752 72
Business and Economlc Development 9,519 9,866 8,434 1,432
General Services Agency - Public Works... 36,401 57,853 51,749 6,104
Parking and Traffic Commission.... - 244 243 1
Pubtic Utilities Commission............ - 52 45 7
Water Depariment,.., - 128 128 -
Subtotal - Public Works Transportaﬂon and Commerce 46,744 68,967 61,351 7,616
Human Welfare and Neighborhood Development
Children, Youth and Their FAmilIes. .. ... ecvemieceerrierenin s seesssasessis s smesnens - 28,065 30,111 29,107 1,004
Commission on the Status of Women.. 3,482 3,494 3,259 235
County Educafion Office........cecvnevrinen 80 80 80 -
Environment... 700 1,536 1,388 148
Human Rights Commrssmn 933 1,631 959 72
Human Services.., . 618,541 617,442 585,995 31,447
Subtotat - Human Welfare and Nelghborhood Deveiopment 851,801 853,884 620,758 32,908
Community Health
PUBHC HBAIEN.....cooi ettt et st ettt s e s e s st e s 513,858 501,700 487,638 14,082
Culture and Recreation
Academy Of SCIBNCES. ... et aes e s sea s e sess s sasanens 4,812 4,812 4,571 241
Ast Commission 8,723 8,424 7,912 512
Asian Art Museum 6,685 6,741 6,514 227
Fine Arts Museum.. 10,880 11,231 10,742 489
Law Library.......... 598 602 489 113
Recreation and Park CommISsion........oeo e iriiieeniesnineeemnin s sssssessenonens 72,533 64,966 64,966 -
Subdotal - Culfure and Recreaticn 104,231 96,776 95,194 1,582

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Budgetary Comparison Statement — General Fund (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2009
{In Thousands)

Actual Variance
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis {Negative)
General Administration and Finance
Assessor/Recorder.... $ 13,485 $ 14,442 $ 12,850 $ 1,562
Board of Supervisors. 16,960 11,281 10,588 283
City Attorney.... 10,007 10,236 9,538 698
City Planning 23,191 22,133 19,928 2,205
Civil Service.. 524 559 559 -
Caontrolier., 13,543 14,211 13,444 767
Elections.... 10,341 15,136 14,813 323
Ethics Commission..... 4,031 3,230 3,123 107
General Services Agency - Administrative Services............... 54,721 55,696 49,308 6,39G
General Services Agency - Telecomm. and Info. Services .... 3,033 3,134 2,021 1,113
Human Resources.. 11,947 6,541 5,858 883
Mayor.... 8,853 17,223 16,669 554
Rehrement Sewlces 6573 583 583 -
Treasurer/Tax Collector. 21,303 20,817 19,697 1,120
Subtotal - General Administration and Finance 186,522 195,192 179,377 15,815
General City Responsibilities
General City ResponsibEIlIES. ....c.c.uiiierrrmmse s s 78,524 78,088 73,553 4,533
Other financing uses; ‘
Debt Service.., - 1,641 1,011 1,011 -
Transfers to oiher funds 603,790 549,757 549,757 -
Budgetary reserves and des:gnations... 32,766 28,028 - 28,028
Total charges {o appropriations..... 3,121,892 3,084,744 2,955,886 128,858
Total Sources less Current Year Uses $ - $ 423,861 $ 300512 § (33,379)
Budgetary fund balance, June 30 before reserves and designations $ 390,512
Reserves and designations made from budgetary fund balance, June 30 295,065
Net Available Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 05447

Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows, and GAAP revenues and expenditures:
Sources/finflows of resources '
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available for approprigdion” ..o $3,346,308
Differenca - budget io GAAP:
The fund balance at the beginning of the year is a budgetary resource but is not
a current year revenue for financial reporting PUIPOSES.........cciviiieieei st et e ses e (461,193)

Property tax revenue - Teater Plan... (21,797)
Change in unrealized gainf(loss) on |nvestment 1,481
Interest earnings f charges from other funds assigned fo General Fund as |nlerest adjustment.... (6,969}
Interest earnings from other funds assigned to General Fund as other revenues.........c..ccoee e 4,270
Grants, subventions and other receivables received after 120-day recognition period .. (11,870)
Loan repayment from component unit.... {796)
Transfers frem cther funds are inflows of budgetary resources but are not
revenues for financial FePOrting PUNPOSES. ......vre e s s s st (132,342)
Total revenues as reported on the staternent of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances - gOVErNMERtAl FUNAS. ... e s saessesasseessssiesiorsorimsnsisiesnerenree P 2ul B0, 182
Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts {budgetary basis} "total charges to appropriations” .... $ 2,255,886
Difference - budget to GAAP:
Capital asset purchases funded under capilal ieases
with Finance Gorporation and other vendors... 4,157
Recognition of expenditures for advances and |mpresi cash 298
Transfers to other funds are oufflows of hudgetary resources buf are not
expenditures for financial FePOMING PUIPOSES. ... ..o i ettt eeteaes s e et eam e s ee b e e ses s (549,757}
Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances - governmental FUnES...........coo et 2,410,584

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO -

Staternent of Net Assets — Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2009 :
(with comparative total financial information as of June 30, 2008)
(In Thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Major Funds Other Fund
San Hetch ‘ San
Francisce San Hetchy General Francisco San Governmental
Interna- Francisco  Water Municipal Hospital  Waste- Portof  lLaguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
Airport Enterprise  Power Agency Center Enterprise Francisco Hospital Corporation 2009 2008 2009 2008
ASSETS
Curment Assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury............ 3 307,606 § 130,927 5170111 % 191,672 § 47870 § 36,968 5 85094 § - % - § ©70,347 $ 091,537 § 16,309 § 11,632
Deposits and invesiments outside City Treasury,...... 10 36 10 2,861 10 5 5 1 5103 8,041 9,108 - -
Receivables (net of allowance for
uncollectible amounts of $24,717 and
$30,750 in 2009 and 2008, respectively);
Federal and state grants and subventions..... ... - 337 - 34,732 - 106 1,184 - - 36,350 36,623 - -
Charges for SEMVICES......cceemviwrmmsrsivermesssssssiememsnnns 33,674 65,869 9,347 3.335 43,089 34,699 4,176 27,956 11 223,036 206,507 89 146
Interest and other........ 960 1,109 6,336 3.416 28,558 169 260 - - 38,808 43,107 853 1,348
Loans receivable. - - - - - - - - - - 134 21,100 26,009
Due from other funds, - 197 14,658 2,705 - 31 - 22,497 - 40,088 16,283 - -
JLuS (o] 81 1,849 261 50,225 §,355 3,586 1,161 1,249 - 63,768 56,248 - -
Deferred charges and other assets....ooveeecreecevvearenne 3,219 - 3,478 847 - 3 - - 29 7,376 8,918 - -
Restricted assets;
Deposits and invesiments with Cify Treasury......... 36,986 - - - - - 9,364 64,906 - 111,256 128,421 - -
Deposits and investments outside City Treasury.... 44 955 - - - - - 7,058 - 177 52,190 47,388 - -
Grants and other receivables. 1.257 - - - - - - - - 1,267 342 - -
Total current assets 428,838 200,324 204,201 289,594 {23,771 75,567 108,302 _ 116,808 5,320 1,662,626 _1.543.617 38,351 40,125
Noncurrent assets: . :
Deferred charges and other assets 38,178 8,834 40 2,020 - 2,576 869 - - 51,526 80,413 4,233 . 4,347
Loans receivahle - - - - - - - - - - 188 272,191 257 699
Advance 10 cOMPONENt UNIL.....ivercssesrecene - - 4,427 - - - - - - 4,427 2588 - -
Restricted assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury......... 101,650 21,726 - 20,862 - 81,477 - - - 205,715 191,889 - -
Deposits and invesiments outside City Treasury.... 243,874 40,974 5,001 14,420 18 - “ 932 118 306,427 301,500 96,050 95,727
Grants and other receivables 21,546 17 - 4,358 - 183 .- 225 - 26,410 25,826 - -
Capital assets:
Land and other assets not being depreciated......... 112,687 565,679 43,641 136,808 13,651 29,117 111,739 425415 874 1,609,611 1,390,516 - -
Facilities, infrastructrure, and
equipment, net of depreciation.............eeviwen, 3,471,738 935,581 220,008 1,820,852 40,224 1,205808 147,015 5.089 4,080 7,951,283 7,757,878 6,363 4,985
Total capital assets 3,584,425 1,501,260 - 273,630 1,957,660 53878 1,384,923 258,754 431,404 4,954 8,460,804 9,148,354 6,363 4,985
Tetal noncurrent assets 3990673 1.E70.911 284197 1,999,330 53893 1,450,138 250623 432561 5072 10,055,399 9,730,709 378,837 362,758
Total assets . 4419511 1,771,235 488,398 2288924 177664 1,534,706 367,925 549170 10,392 11,607,925 11,274,326 417,188 402,883

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Net Assets — Proprietary Funds (continued)
June 30, 2009
(with comparative total financial information as of June 30, 2008)
{In Thousands) ‘

Business-type Actlvities - Enterprise Funds

Major Funds Other Fund
San Hetch San
Francisco San Hetchy General  Francisco San Governmental
Interna-  Francisco Water Municipal Hospitai Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation Medical water San Henda Market Total Service Funds
Airport  Enterprise  Power Agency Center Enterprise Frantisco Hospital Corporation 2009 2008 2009 20908
LIABILITIES
Current iabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE....ceccrsisecsnsraenas veeecromeeeerieems s rnsans s $ 33698 $ 14778 § 148563 5 41,033 § 19,333 § 7891 § 4797 § 12841 § 364 § 155388 § 155328 § 8863 § 7,587
Accrued payroll “ 8,512 6,845 1,544 23,870 16,199 3,498 1,369 68,738 - 68,576 62,271 1,804 1,881
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay. 7410 £,071 1,454 18,668 10,178 2,770 1,138 5,168 - 51,058 49,114 1,790 2,087
Accrued workers' compensation, 1,015 1,551 405 17,003 3,693 774 365 2,093 - 26,809 26,573 161 166
Estimated claims payable, 25 2,515 3,251 18,362 - 1,861 600 - - 26,634 27,215 - -
Due to cther funds... . . 23 - 1,318 1,645 556 7368 16,373 - 20,648 9,481 3,141 11,184
Deferred credits and other liabfities........ccc.ocvrrieerrreree 64,828 7.980 952 63,442 52,354 - 10,247 653 64 200,520 197,963 96,201 88,354
Accrued interest payable.........couimeicrsinnn - 7.420 - 154 - 5,108 198 - - 12,881 13,426 2,090 2,704
Bonds, loans, capital leases, and other payables........ y B1,429 256,205 422 4,538 1,142 151,329 4,416 &2 - 499,564 207,029 19,128 23,775
Liabiliies payable from restricted assets: .
Bonds, Ipans, capital leases, and other payables..... 122,566 “ - - - - - - - 122,566 37,118 - -
Accrued interest payable......eaneceeecens, 20,296 - - - - - - - - 29,296 27,445 - -
Cther, : 18,871 40,603 - 8,667 - 5,998 - 888 - 75,027 54,670 n -
Totat current liabilities 368,650 343,992 22 881 193,273 104,544 180,785 23,867 50,637 428 1,288,057 B67,638 133.378 _138.828
Noncurrent fiabilities: -
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay.. 8,472 5,383 1,086 11,774 7,339 2,308 864 3,816 - 39,042 37,499 1,583 1,812
Accrued workers' compensation,,... . 4,199 7.066 1,900 73,082 17,982 3,639 1,942 8,202 - 118,112 120,703 866 888
Other postemployment benefits obligation.......uw.un.... 32,226 30,867 5,799 73,785 62,522 11,413 5,816 25418 - 247,647 120,383 7.885 4,147
Estimated claims payatd a1 7.126 7,060 29,0823 - 8,409 300 - - 52,100 65,523 - -
Deferred credits and other liabilities, .. . - 4,500 - 28,327 - 91¢ 42,084 - 118 75,248 44,855 - -
Bondes, loans, capital leases, and other pay; . 3738837 909,901 5,205 50,262 1,380 316,538 2918 A - 5024864 5,169,576 2748910 255,949
Total noncurrent liabillfies.. ... veoesseceeeenece, 3,781,475 964,843 21,140 266,313 89,233 343,317 63,825 38,258 118 5,558,722 5,558,338 285254 266806
Total liabilities 4,180,125 1,308,635 44,021 459 586 193,777 524,102 77,792 88,895 546 6,847,779 _ 6425977 418,632 405724
NET ASSETS
Invested In capial assets, net of related debt................. (222,948) 349,629 273,639 1,802,85¢ 51,353 971,788 255,012 431,280 4,854 4,017,577 3,935,008 5,651 4,730
Restricted:
Debt service, 243,247 27,899 - 4528 - 1,360 - - - 277,034 282,187 - ~
Capital projects......reieeniens 22,804 841 - - - 11,126 3,459 59,613 - 107,843 111,463 - -
OThET PUIPOSES..cceemseccrmrreastricecer e irrressasrss st viies - - - 28446 - - - 1,618 2986 30,360 28,254 - -
Unrestricted (defiCit)..... oo seeecnsemreemisss s s 226,283 83.831 170,738 {106,495) (67.466) 26,328 31,662 (42,246) 4,598 327,332 491,437 (7.095) {7.571)
Total net assets (defici)., i e, § 260,366 § 462,300 5 444,377 § 1828338 § (16,113 $1,010604 $200133 $ 480275 $ 0846 54760146 $4848,340 $  (1444) § (2.841)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets — Proprietary Funds
Year ended June 30, 2009 ‘
(with comparative total financial information as of June 30, 2008)
{In Thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Major Funds OCther Fund
San Hetch San '
Francisco San Hetchy General  Francisco San Governmental
Interna- Francisco Water Municipal Hespital Waste- Port of Lagina Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
Airport Enterprise Power Agency Center Enterprise  Francisco Hospital Corporation 2009 2008 2009 2008
Operating revenues:
Aviation § M57I7 $ - 8 -~ § - § - 3 - % « 3 - % - % 315777 % 306,348 § - 3 -
Water and power service - 247,664 115,028 - - - - - - 362,692 336,449 - -
Passenger fees - - - 150,437 - - - - - 150,437 148,888 - -
Net patient service revenue - - - - 437,838 - - 118,631 - 656,470 543,994 - -
Sewer service - - - - - 199,332 - - - 198,332 187,810 - -
Rents and concessions.. 101,099 9,399 246 6,231 1,71 - 53,871 - - 172,657 209,488 43 14
Parking and transportation 77,896 - - 84,395 - - 10,697 - - 172,088 130,038 - co-
Other charges for sendices - - - 2,701 - - - - 1,548 4,247 3,805 111,318 111,800
Other revenues 58,511 8718 - 13,318 9,331 9,322 1,898 638 - 95,798 106,082 - -
Total operating revenues 551,283 265781 _ 115274 257,083 _ 448,861 208,654 66,467 119,329 1,546 2024208 _ 1873961 111,366 111,823
Operaling expenses:
Personal services 198,518 106,869 38,469 560,012 381,302 69,141 29,238 164,004 225 1,546,868 1,497,198 46,873 52,241
Centractual services. 55,258 13,619 §,088 53,487 141,169 13,828 5773 6,202 645 298,078 284,315 37812 37,987
Light, heat and power. 19,306 - 18,456 - - - 1,928 - - 38,701 50,510 - -
Materials and SUPPIIBS......ccoueeovererrrerseensensnesereernssemsans 11435 12,671 2,243 47,726 63,284 5,754 1,618 12,272 5 157,008 160,913 14,785 16,783
Depreciation and amortization.........u..ewwmemsorin s 158,216 49,100 11,869 104,486 6,913 38,815 13,348 1,764 261 384,172 367,245 1,704 2,384
General and administrative 1,198 2,982 7.347 36,242 345 2,302 4,359 - 7 54,782 74,007 300 514
Services provided by other '
departments, 11,422 40,103 4,477 56,983 35,284 31,634 12,846 7,624 - 200,373 166,125 8,245 5,869
Other..ue... ' 22,235 22,971 7,259 1538 - 7,826 2,123 - 1 83,850 55,254 933 642
Total operating expenses... . 478,589 248,315 96,228 860,471 _ 628,387 169,300 71,234 191,266 1,144 2,744,834 2655657 110,462 116,440
Operating income (loss) 72,694 17.466 12,046 {603,368) _(179,506) 38,354 4.767) _ (71,937) 402 (710,636 {681,696) a4 {4,617)
Noneperating revenues (expehses): :
Operating grants; ) .
Federal. et et ARt e ‘ - 1,784 - 13,277 - 224 - 2172 - 17,457 9,108 - -
State / other. - - - 104,490 64,829 - - - - 169,319 172,618 - -
Interest and investment income.... - 22,805 7,088 4,160 6,833 1,692 1,692 2,596 2,410 118 48,691 67,217 9,219 11,183
fnteresi expense (204,746) (28,84T) - (2,747) (156) (15,677 (544) (427) - (2B3.144)  (252,231) (8,975)  (11,218)
Other, net . . 62,307 4,619 317 113,719 - T98 (15) 18,879 - 201,624 233,244 23 25
Total nenoperating revenues (expenses) (112,834) {15,356} A 47T 235,572 66,365 {12 £63) 2,037 24,034 115 184,647 228,955 267 (10)
Income (loss) before capital
contributions, fransfers and special item............. (46,940} 2,110 23,523 {367,816)  {113,141) 26,591 {2,730)  (47,203) 517 (525,680 (451,741) 1,171 (4,627)
Capital contributicn 29,780 - - 55,915 - - 1,558 - - 87,253 152,511 - -
Transfers in - - - 249,611 116,862 - 3,644 153,733 - 523,850 555,241 255 2,061
Transfers out (26,849) {1,143) {302) (11,729) (81,707 - - {28.861) - (130,591} (77,800) {29) -
Income (loss) before special HBM...ocoeoecceremrecrns (44,009) 98T 23,221 (74,019)  (57,986) 26,891 2,472 76,969 517 (45,177) 178,111 1,397 (2,568)
Special item - - - - - - - - - - (41,026) - -
Change in net assets (44,009) 967 23,221 74,019) _ (57.986) 26,691 2472 76,969 517 {45,177) 137,085 1,397 (2,568)
Net asset at beginning of year, -
as previously reported.........ccmerii e e 313,396 461,333 421,156 1,803,357 41,873 983,913 330,687 383,306 9,329 4848348 4,711,264 {2,841 (275)
Restatements - - - - - - (43.026) - - (43.028) - - -
Net assets (deficit} at beginning of year, as restated....., 313.395 481,333 _ 421,156 1,803,357 41873 983,913 _ 287861 _ 383,308 9,329 4,805,323 _ 4,711,264 (2841 (278)
Net assets {deficit) at end of Year.... .ceeveceeceeecrvrinns $ 269386 § 462,300 $444377 $ 1829338 $ (16.113) $ 1,010,604 $ 290,133 460275 $ 0846 $4760,146 34848349 3% {1444 $ {2,841

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Cash Flows — Proprietary Funds
Year ended June 30, 2009
{with comparative iotal financial information as of June 30, 2008)
(In Thousands)

Business-type Activitles - Enterprise Funds

Major Funds Other Fund
San Hetch San
Francisco San Hetchy General Francisco San Governmental
Interna-  Francisco Water Municipal Hospital Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and Transportation  Medical water San Hoenda Market Total Service Funds
Airport Enterprise Power Agency Center Ent jse__Francisco Hospital Corporation 2008 2008 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating aclivities:
Cash received from customers, including cash deposits................. § 874731 § 235841 § 111439 § 402888 § 4476356 5 208087 § 7008 § 113021 5 1,546 $2,102,178 $2,104475 § 143846 $ 142620
Cash raceived from fenants for rent m 8,069 248 - 1,711 - 56,398 - - 67,424 71,041 - ~
Cash paid to employees for services {180,574) (88,027 {32,322) (519,784) (347,135} (62,702) {26,108) (152.183) (258) (1,408,088  (1,363,222) (43,837) (47,444)
Cash paid to suppliers for goods ant SBMVICES .. errecerrererernare {135,268) (78,888) (49,505} {208,451) {245,880} (58,424) {(27,245) {12,812} (594) (817,967} (810,148} (94,855) (82,303}
Cash pald for judgments and claims, - (4.126) {1,803} (21,388) - (459) - - - {27.878) {20,134) - -
Net cash provided by (used in) oparating activities.................. 258 888 | 73,860 27,865 {34B,735) {143,878} £5,482 10,058 (51.774) €96 {85,330) {17,988) 4,854 12,873
Cash flows from nencapital financing actvities:
Operating grants. - - - 108,772 654,529 118 " - - 170,719 176,843 - -
Transfers in m - - 243,040 116,862 - - 78,558 - 438,460 882,643 255 2,081
Transfers out (26,840} (1,142) (302) (15,574) (38,733} - - (28,861) - (109,462)  (220,265) (29) -
Transit impact Development fees recelvad., - - - 3,667 - - - - - 3,687 169 - -
Other noncapital financing increases. 3,942 - 2,699 6.558 - 708 - 11,348 - 25,343 21,611 - -
Other noncapital financing decrease - - (2,400 {43) {225} - - - - (2.868) (9.663) - -
Net cash provided by {(used in)
noncapital financing activities. (22.907) {1.143) &3] 343,440 144,733 918 - £1.043 - 528,078 651,338 226 2081
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Capital grants and other taxes restricted for capital purposes......... 24,140 1,508 - 73,230 - - 1,847 19,879 - 120,602 255677 - -
Transfers in - - - - - - - 52,678 - 62,678 - - -
Transfers out - - - - {24,973) - - - - (24,973) - " -
Bond sale proceeds and 16aNS MECBIVEG.wu e e reeeesereeresnessernnns - - 6,089 - - - 3,644 - “ 9,733 - 178,484 54,852
Proceeds from saleftransfer of capital assets.. 2,601 25 ] 27,240 - 13 - - 20,885 24,493 - -
Proceeds from commarcial paper borrowings £1,506 890,500 - - 227,500 - - - 1,199,508 18,000 - -
Procaeds from passenger faclity charges...... 70,435 - - - - - - n - 70,435 72,594 - -
Acquisition of capital assets (136,414} (251,671} {27,075) (67,549 (20,656) (68,911) (4,050) {114,012) (484) (691,822) {703,310) {2,118) {1,307}
Retirement of capited leases, bonds and loans {(88,205) (860,900) {704) {7,201} - {49,427) (4,277) (536) - (811,250) {186,585) (167,848) (21,567}
Retirement of commercial paper borowings.. - {25,520) - - - (177,500) . - - (203,020) - - -
Bond issue costs paid - - - - - - - - - - - {1,018} (1,426}
Interest paid on debt {158,808). {46,169} M {2,487} (156) {17,959) {371 427) - (256,384) (262,203) {9,456) (9,939}
Other capital financing increases. - - - - - - - - - 50,558 a -
Other capital financing decrease: (52) - - {860y {672) - {3,368} B (4,973} (38,894) - -
Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing activifies..... .. (237,388) (89,653} {21,672) {4,881} {16,217) (87,297) {6,563) (42,418) (484) (509,583} {749,469) {2,071) 20,813
Cash fows from investing activities: .
Purchases of investments with trustees, {3,360,413) {70,311} - {4,557) - - - m (258) {8,438,638) (2,873,632) (23,718) (158,000)
Procegds from sale of investments with trustees. ... 3,356,987 70,388 - 7.839 - - - - 4,725 3,430,718 2,880,064 48,228 130,755
Interest and investment income. 23,852 7578 4,167 7275 1,682 2,153 4,405 2,410 115 53,645 77,447 2,123 2978
Other investing activities. - 1,533 - - 1 - - {62) - 1,472 2,735 (132) {322)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities. 26,408 9,186 4,167 10,357 1,693 2,153 4,405 2,348 4,582 59,297 105,397 28603 (258,579
Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents.... . 18,990 (7.741) 10,356 2,181 {16,469) 1,254 7,898 (30,801} 4,764 (9,538) (10,722) 29,612 9,966
Cash and cash equivalents-beginning of year, as restated,,............... 428,424 160,430 165,856 228,952 64,358 07,198 93,183 85,708 308 1,332,418 1,343,138 44,057 34,088
Cash and cash equivalents-end of year, $ 447414 S5 152682 § 176212 § 226133 § 47889 5 98450 § 104,081 $ 64907 % 5105 $1322878 §1332416 § 73688 8

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Reconciliation of operating income (less) to
net cash provided by (used in) cperating activities:
Operating [ncome (loss)
Adjustments for non-cash activities:
Depreciation and amertization
Provision for uncollectibles.
Write-off of capital assets
Other,
Changes in assets/fiabilities:
Receivables, net
Due from other funds.
Inventories.
Deferred charges and other assets.
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued vacation and sick leave pay.. s
Accrued workers' compensation,
Cther postemployment benefits oblIgation......crveeereerearsannees
Estimated claims payable.
Due to other funds.
Deferred credits and other ligbilities.
Total adjustments.
Net cash provided by {used in) operating
activitie:

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
to the statement of net assets:
Deposits and investments with City Treasury:
Unrestricted,
Restricted
Depaosits outside of City Treasury:
Unresticted,
Restricted,
Total deposits and investments
Less; investiments cutside of City Treasury not
meeting the definition of cash equivalents......oeeeelececeenee
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
on statement of cash flows.

Noen-cash capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets on accounts payable
and capital [8ase.......co e e
Tenant improvements financed by rent credit
Land acquired through real property exchange....
Loss on abandonment of property and equipment.

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
Statement of Cash Flows — Proprietary Funds (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2009

(with comparative total financial information as of June 30, 2008)

(In Thousands)

Busil type Activities - E T Funds
Major Funds Otber Fund
San Heteh San
Frantisco San Hetchy General  Francisco San Governmental
Interna-  Francisco Water Municipal Hospital Waste- Port of Laguna Francisco Activities-Internal
tional Water and ‘Transpoertation  Medical water San Honda Market Total Service Funds
Airport Enterprise Power Agency Center ise _ Francisco Hospital Corporation 2009 2008 2008 2008
$ 72894 § 17466 5 19046 § (603,388) § (179.506) 5 39384 § {4767) § (71937 § 402§ (710,6368) § (681,806) § 504§ (4,817)
158,216 48,100 11,869 104,486 6,913 38,815 13,348 1,184 261 384,172 367,245 1,704 2,284
83 (252 - {1,015) - 543 421 - - (240) (4,147) - -
- 5,207 349 - - 2,071 - - - 7827 14,089 - -
3,434 - 10 113,804 u - - - - 117,248 111,701 23 26
§.910 (18,723} (1,5009 4,057 3,308 (952) (1,208) {6,108) 5 {12,213) (5,377) 23,527 21,481
- - 711 - N ) - - - 717 1,150 (54) {79)
8 23 1) {3,530) (278) (2,588) 0 {51} - {7,305} (5,100} - -
20 - (1,358) & - 3) 157 - - (1,170) (1,859) & 16)
{2,668) 5,208 2,720 3,202 {5,531} 798 817 13,536 28 18,208 8,785 962 {2,012}
786 837 37t 2,289 1,671 202 122 (198) - 6,080 7,915 (49) 178
950 598 169 1.618 360 80 81 {368) - 3,486 1.714 827) 171
378 482 158 (2,031} (231) {282) {236) 477 - (1,268) 839 (27) 300
18,818 15,918 3,076 38,347 32,457 5,728 3,011 11,912 - 127,264 120,383 3,738 4,147
- {1613} (4,890) {8.515) - 1,318 {221) - - {14,023) 14,233 - -
- 78 - 1,000 (2,841) 556 853 (13) . {569) 14,820 225 I3
727) {1,460} (1.379) 2,936 n 830 (1,981) {188) - (1,977) 19,407 (25.478) (9,080}
166,195 56,403 8.819 256,653 35,828 46,128 14.823 20,183 294 625,306 663,708 3,850 17,460
$ 268888 § 73868 3 278685 § (346,735) 3 (143878) § 85482 5 10056 § (51774 3 698 5 (85330} §_ {17.988) § 4,854 § 12873
$ 307686 § 130,927 § 170,111 % 181672 § 47879 § 36,968 $ 85,094 3 ~ § - § 970,347 & 991,837 § 16,302 § 11,632
138,636 21,728 - 20,862 - 61,477 9,364 65,838 - 317,803 321,410 - -
10 36 14 2881 10 5 5 1 5,103 8,041 €,109 - -
288,828 40,874 £.,081 14,420 18 - 7,058 - 295 357,685 348,688 96,050 95,727
735171 193,663 176,212 228,815 47,907 95,450 101,521 65,839 5,388 1,653,876 1,670,944 112,359 107,358
(2B7,757) (40,874) - {682) {18) - (440} (932} {295) {331.088) (338,528) (38,620) {63.302)
$ 447414 3 152689 3 176212 § 220133 3 47889 § 98450 5 101081 § 64907 5 5103 §1322875 $1332416 § 73689 $§ 44057
§ 408603 % £,304 & 437§ 535 & 6988 5 1,803 % - 5 178 & 88149 § 57,278 S 42684 5 11,326
- - - - - - 1,315 - - 1,315 - - -
- 500 - - - - - - - 500 - " -
- - - - - - - - - - 44,857 - -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets — Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2009
{In Thousands)

Pensicn
and Other
Employee Investment
Benefit Trust Trust Agency
Funds Fund Funds

ASSETS
Beposils and investments with City Treasury.. 66,155 $ 569,851 $ 91,131
Deposits and investmentis outside C!ty Treasury:

Cash and deposits.... 27,575 105 223

Short lerm |nvestments........ 504,096 - -

Alternative investments.... 1,511,250 - -

Debt securities.... 3,716,233 - -

Equity securities. 5,144,484 - -

Real estate................. 1,181,932 - -

Foreign currency contracis, net 2,094 - -
Receivables:

Employer and employee contributions..........coco e 36,666 - 48,107

Brokers, general partners and others 185,725 - -

Interest and other... 58,020 2,283 192,485
Invested in securities Iendxng collaieral 837,074 - M
Deferred charges ang Other S88EI8.... ... ree v i asrsasssr s srsesss s berass - - 24,299

TOMAL ASSOI8...c. et e s e e e e e 13,241,304 572,239 $ 356,246
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNES PRYADIB..........c.oiic v s e e e e s s 35,408 6,858 $ 66,282
Estimated claims payable..... 12,143 - -
Agency obligations - - 289,964
Payabie to brokers... . 366,728 . -
Deferred Retirement Optlcm Program I|ab|!|t|es 4,143 - -
Payabie to borrowers 0f BECUNHEE ..ot s s 881,830 - -
Deferred credits and other lizbifities. ... 40,923 - -
TOtal fADIHES...ccveteetsiee et s m e 1,341,176 6,858 $ 356246

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension and other employee benefits and external pool participants........ 11,900,129 $ 565381

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets — Fiduciary Funds
Year ended June 30, 2009
{In Thousands)

Pension
and Other
Employee Investment
Benefit Trust Trust
Funds Fund
Additions:
Employees' contributions............ ettt eete e B 291,488 $ -
Employer contributions........ " 637,244 -
Transiers fTom CalPERS ... ... s e e e oo remac e s e aar s n e es g g s 6,350 -
Contributions to pooled Investments........ierere e - 2,998,603
Total CONIDUONS . c..ivvirirs et et ran e ey e en 935,082 2,998,603
Investment income/ioss:
1) T = S OO U SO PSPPI 23361t 14,585
[ 1o [ 3o - SO OO OO TP PO VOO PO PO 144,815 -
Net depreciation in fair value of INVESIMENES. ... {3.815,602) -
Securities 1eNdING 1058 ... e et e (25,493) -
Fixed coupan dollar repurchase agreement [oss., (9,104} -
Total investment iNCOME/{IOSE} -.cccoviiiii it e {3,471,773) 14,585
l.ess investment expenses:
Securities lending borrower rebates and expenses. ... (1,568} -
Fixed coupon dollar repurchase agreement finance charges and expenses... (1.650) -
Other INVestMent EXPENSES......vc ettt e {37,110} -
Total investment XPanSas. ... i {40,328} -
Tofal additions, Net........oni e {2,577,019) 3,013,188
Deductions:
Benafit PAYMIENTS. ... s e NI 1,359,265 -
Refunds of COMMBUHIONS. ..o e s st e st e st et ar s s 6,714 -
Distribution from pooled investments - 2,986,166 .
AdMINIStralive BXPENSES. .ot 12,851 -
Total dEAUCHONS. ... oot eer et ittt sermne e easr st e st e b b b araras 1,378,830 2,986,166
Change i Net A55e15. ..o e {3,955,949) 27,022
MNet assets at baginning Of YA ...t s 15,856,078 538,359
NGt BSSEES AL ENG OF VBB ..ocrivvvssisiesssvsrrsrsssroeseescesesses emest st sestresssist st st s sm s sessarnon $ 11,000,129 $ 565,381

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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